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Vision

¢+ To bethe specialized Reinsurance Solution Provider

X/
*

% To be one of leading Reinsurance Company in the Region

% To Create Vaue and Make a Difference Through Professional
Attitude and Specialized Underwriting.

++ Build Confidence in Our Partners and Clients

+¢+ Contribute Towards Economic Growth.

X/
*

>




2 E'wqﬁ'a@m'ﬁx'q@wdﬂ'qﬁ'ﬁ]
GIC - Bhutan Reinsurance Co. Ltd.

Reinsurance with Professionalism, Trust & Reliability

birector's Heport
Ta the Members and sharcholders

The Directors have the pleasurc in presenting the Seventh Annual Report of the GIC
Bhutan Reinsurance Companyvs affairs and the Audited Statement of Accounts for the

vear ended 319 December 2019
Abhout GIC-Bhutan Reinsgurance Co. Ltd.

GIC-Bhutan Reinsurance Company Limited was ineorperated on 16th May 2013 under
the Companies Acl 2000 of the Kingdom of Bhutan, Company was licensed lo carry on
Oeneral Reinsurance business on 124 August 2013 under Financial Services Act 2011,

The Company was formally launched on the Sth of September 2013, by the [Honhle
Finance Mmiater of Bhutan and His Pxcellency, the Indian Ambassador to Hhutan

Brief Snapshot

GIC-Bhutan Reinsurance Company limited is a Joint Venture Foreign Direct Investment
(FDOI) company, promoted by General Insurance Corporation of India [(GIC Re) and two
Bhutanese promotors, The initial paid up capital of company is Nu 500 Min.
Shareholding sttucture of the company is as follows

Public through Initial Public Offer 0%
Loecal Promotors 34%
GIC of India 26%
Tolal Bhare holdings 100%

[n accordance to section (8] of the Regnlations for the Establishment of Reinaurance in
Bhutan under section 202 of the Financal Services Act of Bhutan 2011, the company
has to mcrease its capital from the existing paid up share capital Nu S00million to
Nul(00 on completion of ita fifth operational year. However, considenng the situation
and the challenges confronted by the Company the Royal Monetary Authority as the
Regulator extended the time line to 5% September 2021.

o
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Financial Results

Farticulars 2018 2019
Ciross Premium BFI. 52 1, 179,26
Met Presmium J06. 70 1.006.03
Earned Premium 779.25 1,063.69
[ geed Cleaniris L5614 E.'E-.“?. Fl
COUt ISl 216 87 DM 3
Uperaling Expenses L1.¥5 S
Exchange Gain/Loss 3.42 0.92
Urclenuriting Result 12:09 -34.60
[nvestment Inecome T3.24 o987
Total Invesiments 1.016.28 1,222,005
Praofit Before Tax 51,20 G700
Pravizion for Tax 18.36 20,13
Profit After Tax 4284 46, 06
Dividend 000 N
Transfer to Ressrve 42 .54 46,96
Claims Ratio 71.37% B0.64%
Commission Ratic 27.83% 18 7O%
Management Exp. Ratio 2.79% 2.82%
Total Expense Ratio 30.62% | 22.523%
Combined Ratio 1011, 554% Tod Ues

GIC-Bhutan Re continues conservative underwriting approach. Company started with
accepting small lines in treaty as well as facultative. Currently company is writing all
classes of business except specialized classes like lability, eredit and Agriculture el
GIC-Bhutan Re would like to continue its prudent underwriting approach focusing on

selection of good rishks.
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GIC-Bluitan Re's husiness strategy is to be in a selected global market, establish healthy
relaticiships with clients and ensure timely payment of claime. Currently company's
main focus 15 m SAARC region. However, after international raling compiuy is simdog 1o
expand to ASEAN markets, and then to Central Asia, MENA and rest of Africa region in
selected class of business. Currently company's presence 1s in 28 countries.

(:1C-Bhutan Reinsursance Compeny Litnited is the Orst and only specislivzed jeinsuiance
Compnny in Bhuton, Compony completed 6 years on 5% September, 2019, Within six
years our gross premium grew from Nu, 125.04 Min [USD 1.98 Minj to Nu. 1.179.26 Min
(LISD 15,68 Min) with CAGR 843.10% (44.62% in USD term), Company's claims Ratio
reduced frorm 116.74% in 2014 to 80.64% in 2019 and Combined Ratio from 177/.58% to
103.06%. [n 2019 company’s investments are increasing with CAGR 20.79% in local
Currency term and 12.42% in USD term wvis-a-vis 2014 with average return on
investnenl wound 7%, Company's total assets stands al Ny, 2,38 Rln [USD 31 5 Min)
Assets are mereasing with 8.67% in local currency term and CAGR 26.50% in USD term

vig-a-vis financial year 2014,

Particulars | 2018 2019
Total Assets . 2, 1935‘5- 2,386,29
Growth Rate 39.31% 8.77%
Net Worth 568,36 454,36
Salvency 1.63 1__.?8

Total assets in 2019 are Nu 2.38 Bin with growth rate 8.77% against previous year.
CAGHR of Assels is 137,86% vis-a-vis 2014, Total investments of GIC Bhutan Re in 2014
is Nu. 1.22 Bln. Return on investment is 8.17% creating 1% provision for consortinm
financing.

Provision for reserves help in maintaining portfolio over year, Maintaining proper and
sufficient claims reserve is etie of the major challenges and important aspect for any
Reinsurance Company. GIC-Bhutan Re as on 31 17 7019 have an OSLE of Nu, 591.70
Min and IBNR of Nu. 387.26 Min.

Dividend

(HC Bhutan Re has declared 3% dividend in financial year 2017 i.e. in less than 5 years
of operations to build up the confidence of promoters and mvestors, The suceess could
be attributed to the team of GIC-Bhutan Re, prudent underwriting. focus on specific
treaties, cauteus facultative underwriting, domestic market profitabibty snd support
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from the JV partner, (HC Ke. Credit also goes to our mvestment team which has earned
decanl retuin on investment and NIL Non Performing Assets [NI'A)

No Dividend is declared in 2018 & 2019 - In spite of making profit due to local
regulations,

The suppaort from the two domestic players, Roval Insurance Corporation of Bhutan and
Bhutan Insurance Limited was #lso crucial and time to time guidanee from our
regulator, Royval Monetary Authority of Bhutan whe contributes to the company's
progroas Loo.

Capital Infusion

GIC-Bliutan Re will be ncreasing its capital by 100% by Sept, 2020, As endorred in 280
Bourd Meeling and approved in Extra Ordinary General Meoting of Sharsholders held on
16 Tuly 2020, The capitel Infusion of GIC-Bliwtan Reinswance Co. Lid is approved
through the issue of rights share al the ratio of 1:1.20 al [aee value of Nu, 10,

Rating

To have business deals with insurers and reinsurers across the globe, raling plays an
important role. Even though company is not having international rating it could develop
business relationship with insurers and reinsurers from more than 20 countres.
Currently GIC-Bhutan Re have been rated by Credit Analysis and Rescarch Limited of
India ie. CARE Ratings Limited, Our present rating is "A" for Claims Paving Abilicy
which is third highest rating after “AAA™ & “AA"

An we now completod 6 years of operation, Monogeinenl leels Qaal Uas s the right tme to
approach for International Rating, GIC - Bhutan Re is planning to apply for International

rating towards the end of 2020 financial year or in the 1+ quarter 2021,

With consistent performance over the vears and infusion of extra Capital, GIC — Bhutan
Re is expecting a decent International Rating. With International Rating, scope of
increase in business will be multiple times for QIC - Bhutan Reinsurance Co. Ltd.

Other Highlights

In five years GIC-Bhutan Re has developed a state of art IT infrastructure. GIC-Bhutan
Re is the first finaneizl institutdon of Bhutan to deploy Dual Stack IPv6 Network. We are
the first financial institution of Bhutan to own ASN number, /24 1Pvd & (48 [Pv6
addresses from APNIC. GIC-Bhutun Re is also the [rst financial institution of Bhutan
having full fledged Cloud Disaster Recovery Site having backuap in France.
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GIC-Bhutan Re 1s the first company in Bhutan whach 15 fully compliant of Enterpeise
Rigk Manapement (#H-Hhuran Re as identified its department wise siress lest &

Jizsiasiel (Fire & Eathguake) recovery drill.

(GIC Dhutan Re's FDI Partnor ia GIC of India (GIC RE). GIC Re continuously give sirong
technical and strategic support, with designated GIC Re official(s] on full time hands to

GiC Dhutan Reinsurance company.

“With the support from GIC Re, GIC-Bhulan Re has created Robust Reinsurance Rislk
Management Structure,

Strategy Ahead

GIC Bhutan Re has a good track record since establishment. The busincss prospects are
certainly promising. Premiums have been sleadily growiig,

Current paid up capital of GIC-Bhutan Re iz Nu. 500 Min. (Approx, USD 7.18 Min),
Company is planning to increase it to Nu. 1 Bln, (Approx. USD 14.37 Min). Enhancement
of paid up capital will increase the financial strength of the company, it will also increase
underwriting capacity of company actually offering in market, Considering the
underwriting performanece (consistent improvement in underwriting ratios and healthy
ratios in financial year 2019), investment performance [Average return on investment is
around 7% with NIL Non-Performing assets| and robust Enterprise Risk Management
Structure & IT infrastructure, company is expecting a good international rating,

Wilh Rating and Extro Capital we are expecting more business in near future

Bhutan Non-Life Insurance Market

The need for insurance within the country was envisioned by our forth king, His Majesty
Jigme Singye Wangchuk and hence Royal Insurance Corporation of Bhutan (RICBL) was
established on 7 January 1975 under the Royal Charter to cater to the life as well as
noen-life insurance need of the people. With the increase in number of insurance takers,
the regulator felt the need for another general insurance company te offer better product
and services and also have competitive rates, As a result another General Insurance
I'

Company, Bhutan Insurance Limited, was given a license by Roval Monetary Authority of
Bhutan and started business w.e.f. 200 August 2009,
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Bhutan Non-Life Market premium for 2019 {s Nu 140 Blo. Markel 1eglslered a2 notndnal
Cirowth rate of 1.13% over previouns year.

Investment and Retail Lending Scenario

Currently company 18 investing only mn fixed deposit, bonds and corporate lending
through  consortiun fnuncing. GIC-Bhutau Re is also having overdrall tvpe of
arrangement with Roval [nsurance Corporations of Bhutan. Beside the core business of

Feinsurance.

DISCLOSURE
Restatement of Accounts

i, ‘These Gnancial statements of GIC Bhutan Reinsurance Co. Ltd, as on 1st Jan,
2018 and 31st December, 2018, are the restated statements, the Company has
prepared in arcordance with BAS,

Az per BAS 8, Prior period errors are omissions from, and misstatements in, the
entity’s financial statements for one or more prior periods arising from a failure to
use, or misuse of, reliable information that:

(a) waa avedlable when financial statements for those periods were approved for issue;

and
{b] tould reasonably be expected to have been obtained and tuken inty sccount in the

preparation and presentation of those inancial statements.

Such errors include the effects of mathematical mistakes, mistakes in applying
accounting policies, oversights or misinterpretations of facts, and fraud.

Errors can arise in respect of the recognition, measurement, presentation or disclosure of
elements of hmancoal statements. Financial statements do not comply with BAS il lhey
contain either material errors or immaterial errors made intentionally to achieve a
particular presentation of an entity's financial position, financial periormance or cash
flows. Potential curtent period errors discovered in that period are corrected before the
financial statements are approved for issue, However, material errors are sometimes not
discovered until a subsequent period, and these prior period errors are corrected m the
comparative information presented in the financial statements for that subsequent

period.
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An entity shall correct material prior perlod errors retrospectively [ the (sl sel of
financial statements approved for issue after their discovery by

{a] Reslaling the comparative amounts for the prior period{s) presented in which the
error occurred; or

(b] If the error cccurred before the earhest pnior period presented, restating the
opening balances of agscts, Labiliies and equity for the carliest prior perind
preasnted.

Reasons for Restatement:

a. Trode Receivable (Financial Asset)- Error in Trade Receivahle before 1st Jan,
P08 amounting to Nu 1,20,31 810 represents prior perix] accounling error
which must be accounted retrospectively in the financial Statements.
Consequently, the Company has adjusted all comparative amounts in Financial
Statement Effected by accounting ervor.

T, Trade Paysble (Non-Current Financial Liability)- Errur in Trade Payable {Non-
Current Financial Liability] before 1st Jan 2018 amounting to Nu 3,62,15,670
represents  prior  period accounting error which must be accounted
retrospectively in the financial Statements: Consequently, the Company has
adjusted all comparative amounts in Fihancial Statement Effected by

ACCOUnting errar.
. Trade Payahle {Current Financial Liability)- Errer in Trade Payable {Current

Financial Liability) before lst Jan, 2018 amounting to Nu 11.68,33,123
represents  prior  period accounting  error  which must be  accounted
retrospectively in the financial Statements. Consequently, the Company has
adjusted all comparative amounts in Financial Statement Effected by
accounting error.

d. Cash and Cash Equivalent- Error in Cash and Cash equivalence before 1st Jan,
2018 ameunting to Nu 4,33,696 represents prior period accounting ervor which
rust be accounted retrospectively, in the financial Staternents. Consequently,
the Company has adjusted all comparative amounts in Financal Statement

Effected by accouniing error,
e Retained Earnings- Pricr Period Error due to above stated reasons amounting

te Nu. 16,55,14,301 is adjusted in the Financial Statermnents. Consequently, the
Companv has adjusted all comparative amounts i Financial Statement

Effected by accounting error
I Other Current Liability {Current Liability) - Under Other Current lability,

suspense account of Nu, 64,82,399.26 as on 1st Jan, 201% which has been

S0
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identihed and which perlaing Lo pneviods  yeal 2018 Consequently, the
Company has odjusted all comparative ancunts in Iinancial  Staterment
Elleled Ly prior period item.

Revenue from Operations- Premium of Nu. 64,82,349,26 has been wdentified as
income from previous year which was eaulier booked under suspenae account.
Consequently, the Company has adjusted all comparative amounts in Financial
Statement Effected by prior period item,

Current Tux atd Current tax Liability [Current Liobility) Premium of Nu,
£4,82,349,26 has been identified as income from previous year which was
earlier hooked under suspense account. Due to which the corresponding tax
implications has been adjusted. Consequently, the Company has adjusted all
comparative amounts in Financial Statement Effected by prior period item.




}O}(] M. P. Sureka & Co.

CORRIGENDUM
TO THE SCHEDULE 2 E 10 AND STAT F FINANCIAL POSITION IN ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR
THE YEAR 2018 DATED 2" APRIL, 2019 OF GIC - BHUTAN REINSURANCE €O, LTD,, THIMPHU, BHUTAN

The Financial Statements for the year 2018 dated 2™ April, 2019 wera prepared by the management by
following "Expected premium income ratio method for computation of premium recelvable” and “Gross
written premium amount was being netted against the bank deposit amount of net premiums®. Such
netting has resulted in over statement of receivables as pointed out by RMA (Bhutan) in course of
inspection. It was also abserved by RMA that under the proportionate treaties, the accounts were settled
on net basis (premium receivable less of commission- claims- fees). As the commission would have been
already deducted and UPR alieady recogniced under unearned premium, the lability has been estimated
twice in the balance sheet.

As per RMA (Bhutan) observations, premium receivable is required to be re casted by adopting aging
analyses method and accordingly the corrections are required to be made in Financlal Statement.

Under the facts and circumstances, the Trade Receivables and Trade Payables have been worked out by
the management on the basis of change in method of determining the same. Conseguently, following
corrigendum is being affected in Schedule 2 & Schedule 10 and Statement of Financial Pasition in Annual
Accounts for the year 2018 dated 2nd April, :-

Term)

___Heads Original Figure Modified Figure |
Schedule 2 (Trade & Other | 1,081,184,231.60 | 594,295,380.07
Receivables — Considered Good). - o
Schedule 10 (Trade & Other 316,381,412.8B5 160,018,850.45
Payables - Balance due to Other
Companies [Long Term).
Schedule 10 (Trade & Other | 338,920,949.55 £,3524,660.43
Payables — Balance due to Other
Companies {ShortTerm). | |
- Statement of Financial Position 1,085,426,329.53 598,537,478.00
_[Trade & Other Receivables)
statement of Financial Position 1.069,041,592.05 912,679,029.65
{Trade & Other Payables— Long

Statement of Financial Position
(Trade & Other Payables — Shart
Term)

537,517,188.79

| 206,990,899.67

Inmrnuratiﬁg the aforesaid changes, the Financial Statements .[aﬂnexed herewith) have been re casted

giving effect to the change required In schedules 2 and 10,
For M. P. SUREKA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

— "
M. P. SUHEI‘H‘-

Fartner
M. Mo.: 050560

Place: Kolkata
Crate: 02.11.2019

11, Braboume Road, Dravpadi Mansion, 3rd floor, Kolkata - 700 001, Phone © 2248-2116 / 4065-4129
Email | admin@@mpsurekaco.com, surekemi@mpsurekaco.com
Firm's Registration Mo, : 322097E | GSTIN : 19AAEFMASDC1ZR



GIC-BHUTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSTTION

e e i A T T
e LB L | CRnaTaEas | A e
Asgels:

Property, Plants & Equipments 1 12,125.384.04 10,088,794, 40
Trade & Other Receivables z P00 21040000
Investmient Propesk 3 58024609124 At DAL LN
Fimancial Assets 4 -

Defermed Tax Assets [ (Liababities) é -

Non-Current Assets - 592,639475.28 | 459,276,7%4.40
L leoriv= 3
Tiade & Ciher Recelvahles 2 SOE. SN ATROD G677, M4,501.81
lnvestment Property i 436,030,690.16 385,036,650, 15
Cmrrant Tax Assets 7 14,377,105 98 12460, 795,81
Pash & Cash Equivalents | &5,577,570.50 40,104, 258,60
Eumntﬁjiel'ﬁ - 1,114,529 244 64 1,115,516, 326045

I, 706 968, 71942 1,574,795

Equiky:

Share Capital 22 SO0 000, D], 00 S (00, 000000

Hesarves - -
Retained Earmings £3.378,5140.85 4,338, 264503
[Total Equities - 568.378,516.85 540,538, 256,53
Liabilities:

[haterped Tax Liabilities b 252,892 211, 255.00
Employee Benefit Liabilities g 345,912 38 B0H, 11534
Trade & Other Pavables 10 012,679,029.65 H95, 50005254
MWon=-Current Liabilities - 613,290.834.03 696,359 427 B4
Bank Overdrafts & : -
Current Tas Liabilities T 18 318 469 54 1345077 54
Trade & Other Pavables 10l 2006, 90,899 67 324 49235373
Current Liabilities - 295 309,369.21 337 RUTA31.07
Total Liabilities - 1,138 500, 203,24 1,40634,256,653,95

Mertes 1 b 31 foem integral part of the Financial Statements

In terms of owur Hh![.ﬁ::lrl of even dals-
For MLE. SUREKA & CO,
Claarterd Accou i Is

FRIN .- T12057E _
e k s
o, T AE
M. P. SUREKA 5
- Partwer

Sfemibership Mo, DS056R0

For and on behalf of the Board of DNirectors

Chairman

AL

#

Flace:
Drate:

02/ 1172019

L
-—'—"'_'__——:'

—_—

Vikrant Parale

Chief Epagutive Officer
Thimphu, BT e i;Ei” R




GIC-BHUTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

| Fan i Ga W e the ¥ andl

STATEMENT COF COMPEEHENSIWVE INCOME

"_ s = _::'___.IF'- rwum— T

Continuing Operations:
Fevere 11 A5 540.000.57 575,504,327 85
Direct Expenses 1z (773,003, 584.72) {13,918, 567.5
Gross Profit - T 535417.25 &1 557 76026
Cher Incomes 3 341742850 (498 (H10.58)
Employes Benefits Expenses 14 #0508 BTG {501 4.851.75)
Adminisirative Expenses ] 19328 55414 (3, 754,237.09)
(Rher Expenses 1& (423, 500005 {385,000, 00
Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipments {1,891 B56.01) {11325, 6000
Amorisation of Intangible Assets 5 =
Results from Ciperating Activities - 612035646 44, 910,050,590
Finane Incormse 7 = =
Fimance Cost I8 G
et Finance Cosls - - -
Profit Bafore Tax - 61,200, 356,46 44 91 0,070.90
Tix Expenses 19 (18,360, 106,54 (13,473,021.34)
[Profit from Continulng Operations - A7, 540,209.53 31,457,049.56
| Digcontinning Operations:
Profit/ (Loss) from Discontimuing Operations =
Taxes an Discontinging Operations 1% =
ProfitfiLods) fram Discontinuing Operations{Net of Tax) - = -
it Eor the Year - 42.840.249.92 40T 045.56
her Comprehensive Inoome:
Tther Cnmprr!wrmi'l.'l.- Lacomwes P =+ =
axes on Cther Comprehensive [ncomes 19 -
ive Income For the Year(Met of Tax) -

FOTAL CONPREHEMSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR-

Barming per Share:

Basic Eaming per Share - Il 0BG L3
Diluted Earning per Share - 1 086 [.63%
Earning per Share - Continuing Operations:

Basic Earning per Share - 21 0185 0,63
Diluted Earning per Share - 21 0.Ba .43

Motes 1 to 31 form integral part of the Financial Staterments

It termms of pur Report of even dage-
For MLP. SUREKA & CO,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants el

FRN.- 322097E W ﬁo‘;‘fﬁ
—_—

M. P. SURE tx Chairman CEQ Vikramt Parate

- Partmar Face:  Thimphu, Bhutan Chief Executive Officer

Membearship Mo, B50560 Dhate:  02/11,/2019 GIC-Bhutan Reinsurance Co. Ltd.




CIC-BHUTAN RETNSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Madifutars
I

Balnce as at O1-01-2017 as BAS (Restated)

T OF CTIANCTS

| e e
it

i gt i

U0 1736 Ly L Wy e

Tiotal Comprehensivg Ingame of 3017
(o {Lasss Forr the year
{Other Comprebensre [roomes

= f I G LA A AATH056

Total Comsprehensive Income of 2017 -

- I AFTIMLS

ansl Cristrikaitions ko the O seds of the Campany:

31 A3 H56

wial Comprehensiiog lneome of 2118 :

[Proef F (Lavas) e ihe yoar - 4 EHLN 2 42,540,239.52
ther Cimprprebensiv loomes . 3 =
wtal Comprehensive Income f JHH- - 425400, 2405 LB 24050
nndribartion by and Distribubons tn the Chwmers of the Compangs

[widiants 20007 - [WETLE L KRR 1]} |15, D [ x0)

alal Trapsacilens with Oamers of the Co =

Moo= T b8l fonm inbegral gast of the Findoe el Slissmsb

I Bzrmns: of ot Roport of even <date
For MLP. SUREKA & OO,
Chariens] fucintants
FRM:-120MTE

M. P SUREKA
- Pariver
Ietensimrship B (T30S0

For and on behal i of the Board of Drhireciors

Chai CEO
Phace:  [himphus. Bhutan Vikramt Parate
Dages (211209 Chief Execulive Dfficer

GIC-Bhutan Reinsurance Co. Ltd,




GIC-BHUTAN REINSURAMCE COMPANY LIMI'TEL

STATEME

[

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Profit for the Year 42.540,249.92 314370956
Adljustment for:
- Depreciation THYT Ban. 11 1,025 RN
- Impatement Loss on Trade Recaivalbiles - -
« Mt Finance Costs . +
-Tax Expenses 18,360, 106,54 13,473,021 34
6309211258 45 935 AT0U0
Changes in:
- Inventories - -
- Trade & Cher Beceivables FE T I0AE] (384802, 1460
- Trade & Other Payables 0 507 523,00 461,957 8pd.15
- Emploves Benafits (Excluding Actarial Gain/ Loss) (219207 5] HIZ07554
|Caeh Generated from ﬂpuralinﬂ Activitias - 241, 7R7 63647 123,193 46570
Interest Paid - -
Corporate Tax Paid (15,121 387 .67) {5,850, 045.91)
Net Cash from Operating Activities - 236, Hih, 248,40 117,343, 419,70
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest Received - -
JiPurchase)  Bedemption of [nvestment Properties (152, 240,051.24) (<, S0, CHICR DU
Proweads friom Sale of i’m]:tu-:rl.}'. Planr & E-I:|'|.Ii]:lr.|'.lﬂl'l1‘ - -
Additiones of Fixed Assets 15,044 445 75) {7 726,453,555
Met Cash fromy{used) in Investing Activities - {186,192,536.99) (52,226,4%3.55)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Procesds from Issue of Share Capital . -
Dividend Faid 15, 00000000} -
[Met Cash fromy{used) in Financing Activities - [ 15, 000, Do0a) CHY -
2547571151 25116,9246.24
40,104, 258 56 14,987 352,42

; ¥ &
ELER SN BAE

Motes 1 1o 31 form Enl:-l,-grﬂ'l part of the Finarcral Statements

In terms of our Report of even date-

AMCEDF CASH & CASH EQOUTY ALENT

,-,_r. | ="_|.. Tl 48

20110 TS558 0

For ML SUREEA & C0, For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants -
FRM - 32HWFE M i.:ﬁﬂﬂa-h&._

: —
A B SURE Cha ’!:H‘. CECH
MoP-SU 3 irmarn
= Partmer Flace: Thimphu, Bhutan Vilramt farata
Membership Mo, (150560 Date:  02/11,/ 2019 Chief Execillive Officer
e e T GIC-Bhutan Reinsurance Co. Ltd.
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CAC-BHUTAN REINSLEANCE COMPANY LEMITED

Corrder BT AT B I - # e TR 0 TR b e LR TR LR T AT
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GIC-IIUTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITIL
WOTES FORMIMNG INTEGRAL PART OF THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
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Z ‘I'rade & Other Recedvables:
Security Deposits (Himas: Bt SPLAHELIED Jlll.'ﬁl'!_-'iﬁ_'_

A Tobal Mon-Crmend Assets -

70D

210, 000,00

Teade Recebeablios Sighdict 1o Confismation|

= o esderad Gord dlnsupers)

g, 205 LA

BB, B 16 Bha %0

T::m!._w.'-r:m' Aitvarke
[ o

it

Tatal Diebts Considered Good - 504,205, %007 i, 1686630
Dhapeieis for FOL R0
Wise, Aadvancess LA &0 50 4, 00000
Mise . Rdeivahlos AHL T 2 O, [l 674

L el |

|E. Total Current Asscls -

3. Ievestmant Properies:

Shuarehoddee's Fund
Palicyholder's Furul

AR5 ATE.OD

LR ST R M)

LML T4 H02.74
179,459,458 501

637, 914, 560 s
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A 7125064
1 i P e

A, Tetal Mom-Current Assets -

LED, 246001 24

A0, 000, D000

JE. Shint Term Investmenis
Sharchodder's Fund
Palsukhalder's Fuirsl

M7 A6 14064
RE 180,546, 52

A6, B3, AT
SRA93A2H

B. Total Cuzrent Assets -
§, Finameial Aceeds

5, [overtorics:

B, Dheforred Tax Assotbs f (LiabiliHes):
Dhefurred Tax Assets) [Liabilnoes) {Moie-EY)

A6 00, 550,16

JBS, 036,691

- L Lamaporary Dimeng Dildorencs ol Flxped Aszets [, A | ] (21125500
7. Cureenit Tax Aseeds/TLiabiliGes)
Advarce Tax - Opening, Balance
- TS Credal S, T, TH A5HLETL09
Ailvance Cormporate Tas & TET O AR h, B, ARLAS
1246075 11 1{LS0T 36T
Aedids - TS Credit durmg e Y odr | T35, 430,14 2184, 12509
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Ir'rul\."\-hil,wl fuaf 'i-.-llrl'l.l||-|ll-."r.?l1 - Hl,u_'ulllpll Halaie 15 RS G670 54 Gy LIF 2
Add: Proveion made during the Year 18218 46%.54 1331541 24
31,7 544088 17 162 288 16
Lessz Tax Faid during the Year 6,655,340 74 =)
25 0 i 14 17, 2 2EE 16
Less:  SuBmctinents made during the Fosr &, T LAl 'I--"'5__3_'-11'=|-1'-"3

. Cloaireg Balance of Provision -
MET CURRENT ASSETSTLIABILITIES] [A-1]
FLFE AL

183718, 469,54

(. 1479,303.50)




CIC-DHUTAN REINSURARNCT COMPANY LIMITED
NUTES FORMING INTEGEAL PART OF THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
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J!L. Cash & Cash Equivalents:

Balorais with Banks m
Current Accoarids (LS L IE 2 2 ML 5AGT. 19
Currend Accounis [[INE] 18,157, 545,00 233 A7
- CIEFPOTE Adersants i | it e b ] pcE e O 1]
B35, 17245 HLOA0I 556
|Cashin Hand 41, 758.05 Rt ]
A, Todal Cash £ Cash EIIIJ"IiJI:‘I"Il:'q - 03577, 9L50 B0 10 258

[k Cherdrabt weed For Cash Mamagement Purposes . =
B. Total Bank Dvendrafis «

. =1
LA & CAST EOULY A LN IS AN LR CASH FECIW (A 15

0. Employee Banedls:

Drefineil Bemefit Chligation - Gratuity Liabslity {Moie-235) 1,457 873,10 1,17%,284.85

Loss  Fadr Waluw of Flan Asets - Graminy Fund {Mose-2%) 1,104 ). 72 S0 17951
MET EMPLOYEE BENEFIT (ASSETSMLIARILITIES - | mmons  ssiind |
18, Trasde & Chibaer Favables:

Liahitimws for Expansss [Oadm Oststandang ({050 0,139, 250700 51251437304
Laahilithes fox [BNE 172,520, 7T41.00 45,500,750
Falance Due to Cther Insusance Com panies LeO01E. A3 45 1237, 161,979.90
[ A Total Mon-Curvent Llalsilities - Sl 2RO N85 F95.500.050.54 |
Balance Dhae to Cther Insurance Compamies B30 AL 4 159, 7k 5 1 6,411
Lan-Eagmed lreomse ESE2HLTERY 163 21T 5302
U ladnimsd Dl 2HLFES 0 -
Liabilizy for Amdit Fees L5000 B0, NN
P S PaiTeRE AT o L e L e T B R ]
Cithe=r Lishilrty 246 L IKHEAID
Hoadih Comribution S.R52 80 521 AT
[Bowies Parahhe a B HLEAN
S Welfane Fund - 4.05410
TOS Pavable T 05,055 40
5. Total Current Liabilitios - 2, M) SLET 324,442,753.73

GRAND TOTAL {A+E}- 1,119, 668 05 A7 1,020, 072406 27




GIC-BHUTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF THE FINANCIAL 51 ATEMENTS
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Less  Adjustmients for chanpe in Rese

= for Linespared Risk

8715185207
(Bl B3R AT

[T A% 29100

B AT, T 50,51
(F1.747,455.49)

(P47, 495.418)

M Hevermnee [A)

TTR.Z52, THEH

511,985, 754.99

Revenue- Cthers
Barske Frigorresd (oon Liwvos bmsonds)

TAIRT AT

63,317 342486

Revenue Others [B)

1L Diirect Expenses:

lnistiaine Meisin Maid (Bel)

IR

Commissian [net)

[CNTAL -

L%, Cither Incomes:
slmoollaneots I-:rn.'-||:|l.

Exchanpe Cain ¢ [Lossy

TCTAL

14, Employes Benefit Expenses
Salary de Wagzen [ Hasic)
|'_'1'||_|l]:|:|'|-5|'!-. Comdribaition 0 Provident Fund
I."|l.|'|=_l|l_'l-|

Communicaiion Allsans
Hiieee Bent

.-Illrl.lll'!'-h'lllll'l.'

Chrartimess Alkweance

Lave Encashmsent

gﬂltlln_l.! Foass

Iraining Expensis

Stafi 'Welfare - Graboiby (Moge 2]
Salary Allowances

B

Staf Welfan:
rorarL-

Mz

Insvance Prentinm (Chaims Dutstarkhing) (ned)

Staff 'Welfane - Group Personal Accident Insurarce

73287 213,37

852 SHL D07

Tl 505 a0 14
A5 eSS
|36 417,020.00
6 EAE 1100

TrE003,55.72

165298
LA TR

1417 42450

25
3317
LR RER AN ]
R D00
TR, BT K
SHUAKEE]
24540
JA3 405/
N FENLK
A4 W KLEK]
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3T 14404
144000
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2.A04.579.03
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70,006 327 .H5
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L5, G0, 594,10
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EEST AL
LlLCHIE [0
290019
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A5, 00
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24,00H.00
153992 00
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Girntwity af B 357, 14404 bave been provided in these account on the assumption that all the
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s said 1o be deposited Do next fmancial year

112 A W, 5714404 hawe ot ved boen deposibed intora separabe acoounl with other
financial irstisation as per thie provesion of the Income Tax Act of e Rdiyzdons of Blatan 20600, The




GIC-BHUTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

MNOTES FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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15, Admministrative Expenses
Adveriisement & Publicity Expenses LHL, 082 6 L3020 He
RBoerit, Eates nnid Tooes 1 B0 D00 (K] 1 3HLAHIR A
Fiw, Tl & Subscriphion TLITRIF 73 | AE2T.AF
I_':l-|_'\-q_'|ri;_'i|..' Chai P T 37 2 AN | T3 681.72
Entertainment Expersies #6244 | 17771340
Ripalrs d Mlaimtenance HNi1844d M5,204 80
Awnidit Fees L 50 CC0LK] LRI 00
Actarial Fees & Expenses 18 7R 4K
Meeting Experaes 2 A5k A . AalLal
Comintitideakion 1'1|1_l||ln.l- [LElis, Fax & Inkrrat] RIS 127 X A ] TR
Positugn & Todigragel [k U TORGI
Lyenatiom aned Subscrphicn B CCNLAN
Gkt & Presenb 16,278 AN TASMIK
Lirreeral Expeeridis -, 227 56 F2.a740n
Anviversary Expenss 0160 -
Barik Clarges W3R SR 3 B, JHSES
Wbt & '_"\i-\,'wl:'.ﬁ'_'l_' | WITRs 345 (0}
Printing a nd Statianery IR 15017 1917 A2
Recriutment and Training Experses B0 LD -
Vehicle Experses (Fuel, Repairing & Cithiers) F540.43 I6LALT 15
Travelling Expena=s 1155309407 1 &1, T3 Al
TEITAL 0978 554,14
16. Other Expenses:
Rating Expenses 42,5000, Wy RS ) (K
Imparimmeent Loss an Trade Beceivables {SNote-24)

TOTAL -

Current Tax Expenses
Deffered Tax Expenses (Mote-Z
Earctier Year's Tax Adjustmenis

FESSNL I

14,308,464, 54
41 A57.00

13,403,007 24
[t & ]

Tax Expenses on Continuning Operations -
Caxes on Descrntinuing Operations
Taxes on Other Comsprebensive Incoomes

20, Other Comprehenpive Incomes:
Arctwarial Gain {Loss) on Met Dofined Flan (Moie-35)

. Earning Per Share:
A, Absolute Mo, of Shares

15.360,106,54

15 301 54

Sl (D, D20

15473021534

13 AT30ELH

R LELUARE R

B, Drluted M of Shares S0, (N0, G0 SOLCH D00
¢, Comprebensive Ineome for te Year 42 4034050 31,437 04956
[ Income from Continudng Operabion for the Year J2.Ra0 34093 31 A37 (D56
Hasic Eamning per Share (L A) - 0B e
Diluted Earning per Share (C/E) - OLEG a3
Tasic Continuing Earning per Share (17 A1) - n.8h 63
Diluted Combinsing Earmirg por Share (D) - [LES LS




GIC-BHUTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF 111E FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

22, Share Capital:

L The Company had only one class of shares to as equity shares having a par value Nu. 10,00, holder of

equity shares is enfithed to ong vobe per share, Details are as follows,

T 8 ROl Retn Sl B

rartm! TTET

B P 1 -
Tl SFE i ey 2y I P P I

R A rE s . et I i

Authorised Share Capital
Fauity Shares SO0, 00 S0, 00T 0K} 501,000 000 500,000, 000.00
[ssued, Subscribed and Paid-
Fully patd up Equity Shares 50,000, 000 SO0, ), LMD 30,000,000 300, DG, D000, 0D

SCHD O, LR ) S, 5 CR, DR N DD

b Listol shares in the Company held by if's associates are as foflows,

ALY T T : TN R =
=l TR G e b e e = Nsnalia 2
] e i '-!"1-‘.-'"'I-.'-""!.'.-"'-.':. = eI § B cia (e B, ERITR S 5 P P Fe

1 |Bhutanese (74%) 37 00000 A7, D0, 00D

Forsigner (26% 13,00 13, 000 000

50,000,000 | 0, 000, D00

'21 Calculation of Deferred Tax:
a. Detatl caleulation for Deferred Tax are as tollows:

IR P PR R
= ~Phitisulags == KE e BAR A I EIRD [Tk : 1 .I' - LEs F} '!':\ o=
As o IT.T3. 2077~

1 WOV of Fixed Assels 10,068 F1g.40) 0354,411.51 ['?l'|-1-.'tEE.‘J|'|J (211 ,.255.003)

A. Deferred Tax Assets{Liabilities) - (211,255.00)
Ason 3,12, 2015-

1 WDV of Fixed Assets 12125336404 11,230,405 82 [342,074.22) (252 89200}
B. Deferred Tax Asselgf{Liabilitics) = Z52,892.00)
r DTL JB-A]- (4T, AT 0

(Inerersel/ Mecrense ¢




MOTES FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEME

GIC-BHUTAMN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

24, ITmpairment Loss on Trade Receivables:

Ag per ai_‘i_‘nunl‘ing puli,n._-_l; ol the l::tlm]_'l.‘lﬁ:l.' an amount of Mo NIL has been '|.1Ii:l1-':idtd A% |111'Flﬂiﬂ1'll‘-l'l+ Lasnd

o Tragde Beceivables,

25, Employee Benefits:

610,179.51 570,363.46

Interést Incomi: on Fund Assets 44, BRe 2] 39 816.05
Faid i|||,;,|Er1|I|;i|,:|- Fugc Ly I'.::||||1].-:-||1'.- QRN LAY )

A, Gratuity Fund Assets at the Year end - 1,008.060.72 A10,179.51
|Opening Balance 1,176.294.85 1036 40346
Service Cost SAT. 144002 453,592.00
Intoreset gt o {']E:-ILl._r.atmn 44 889 21 39 816.05
Benefits paid directly by the Co, during the year (302,355,040 (351, 916.66)
B. Defined Benefit Obligation at the Year end - 1A457.973.10 1,178,294 85

et Employes Bemefit Assets Liabilities) [A-R|

[35,912.38] |

(568,115,354




26, Segment Reporting:

MOTT

a. Mdentification of Repartable Segmente-

The isperstional sepments are identified by the Manspement based on the noture of activities, Finarcial mformation about
cach of the sperating achivitios sepments i send b the Boand

T Primary Segment Informations{Business Segmentf-

GIC-BIIUTAN REINSURANCE COMTANY LIMITED

= BORMING INTEGRAL PART OF THE

Pl

ﬁEurul- in Mo,
Particulars b -1 27
Ciross Premiom H7LAIAENOT i BT1 T U]
Eetro Premiom L A3 A48 42 71741 45644
Mot Premmam Al 495,082 75 541,130, 28047
L"I:a.ny in UK AT 4452015 TR141 49548
[Earned Preminm TFR,I52 7RE.60 S11,986, 754949
[ Bank Tutesest Recdl. on lnveslmenls TAARZ 21037 L1517 51286

et Incurred Claims

56, 13540569

323.018.020.11

MNet Commission

26 508,110,038

142,905 048,48

ALSTATEMENTS

Jperating Expensis I}, 753 48028 16,1 7L6AN. P8
ther [ncome 141 T42R 50 (498000580
l.rm'mﬁtﬂla Regnlt i1, 200, 556,40 911§ 13, 769,50
27, Related Party Disclosure:
{Particutars of the transactions with the Directom and thalr rolatives as per provisions of the Companies Act of Bhutan 2016
Wature of
sl Natsra of Cutstanding as  [Cutsianding &5 illll
Mo il Retationship m“:ﬁ:ﬁ:;"'"" aa 31.12.2018 3422017
Diractar’ dasacinlea
1 Rolative | Associabes of the Direckar
2 Ky Managerial Persan Faid i 2015 Paid in 207
- Chief Enacutive Difcer ;‘m‘:"“”" 8 jasoponn| 123500000
Sitting Fess £4,100.00 75,000.00
b Oither Ciraciors | Managers Siing Fees '-J'S.-lI]_I.‘EEIII 250, GO
&5, Mana Expansas:
Manpgemen| sxpenses mchade:
3] Manpgeral remun=ation paid of payable e e Chisf Exnoulve Oficer:
|Parieulars 2018 [Amt. in M) | 2017 (AmL in Nu.)
[Remunemtion 1,580, 000,00 1,238, 050,00
[Dkecioes sitiing faes 44.100,00 75 0HH) O
ai Anid® Relalec:
Particulars 018 L i M) | 34T In Ha.
it foes ard agenseg 150100000 HOD, G100
28, ﬂum Evants;
The= Board af Dirstion hes proposed a final dividend in respect of the financial yesr anded Decamber 31, 2008, amadnting o .

IH... Thass financial salements do naol refect this dvidend payvabla,

(.
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GH-BEIUT AN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITIL
NALYSIE

e TR TS TS = I T BT e AT PR 0 [ Ym0
& Ratins fur Assessing Financlal Healthe
1. Capilill Tusver Kb {Salles [ Capital Tmphovad] 130 155
2 Cument Katio {Cnnel Aoty Currend Lisbilitie) 455 30
A Acid Teal Ratio § Quick Radio {Carrent Assess ather than Insibees Curent Liabdlithes) 4% 33
4 Tewensory Turnieer Ratio iSalesf Average Invenioy) Mut Applicahie Mut Apgilicabbk:
B Ploed Assets Tumereer atio 15alen f Fland Assed] T2 v
G Dublos Tamoves Ratio G Debtors f Sales) X S 154 Mays 2 D]
|8 Rakices for Aasessimg Profikability:
1 Feturn on Ieneshndeds |Prodit atter T /Capital Enmphinerd] T54% SHZ%
T Mot Peafit Hatio [Pt Prodily Sakes X WD 71B% 7.80%
§ Operatiog Frpeess Ratk LAl Expenzes excluding Finance Cisty Males X 170 TLIH 1885




GIC-BHUTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Thimphu, Bhutan

COMPUTATION OF CORPORATE INCOME TAX FOR THE YEAR 2018

Particulars Amount Nu. Amount Nu.
Prodit before lax as per P/L Account (BAS} E‘l.‘!ﬂﬂﬂ-ﬁﬁdﬂ
Aded
Boock Cepreciation (BASG] 1,881 85611
1,801 856,11
63,082 212.58
Less;
Depreciation as per Income Tax Act 2.030,647 44
2,030 5847 44
Met Profit after sett off of last year's losss 61,061,565.13
Tax on Above 18,318,469,54
Less: Taxes Paid earlier
Tax Deducted at Source (2018) 1,725,330.14
Advance Tax Paid (2018) 6,736 510.63
8,451,840.77
Tax Refundable 9. 856,628.7T

For GIC- Bhutan Reinsurance Company Lid.

B < \_llq.F
CED \513_' W

Vikramt Parate
Chief Executive Officer
GIC-Bhutan Reinsurance Co. Lid

§- 0



AGRAWAL SUBODH & CO.

Chartered Accountants
301, Victory House, 3" Floor,
1, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, Kolkata - 700 013.
Ph. No. 2225-9430/31/32, Fax.22259431

Email: subodhka@yahoo.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To,
The Members of

GIC- BHUTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
THIMPU, BHUTAN

1. Report on BAS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GIC- BHUTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY
LIMITED ("GIC") which comprises statement of finandal position as at 31° December, 2019 and the
statement of comprehensive income, statemert of changes in equity and Cash Flow Statement for the
year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Manag ement of the company. Our respon sibility is
toexpress an opinion on these financial statements based on sur audit.

2. Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid BAS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in Bhutan, of the financial position of the Company as at 31° December, 2019, and its
profit, total comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended
on that date.

3. Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as
prescribed in section 266 of the Companies’ Act of Bhutan 2016, Our responsibilities under t hose
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bhutan, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.




4. Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 1 tothe finandal statements, the 1%January, 2018 and 31"December, 2018 financial
statements have been restated to correct misstatement due to errer and prior period item. Our opinion s

not modified with respect to this matter,

5. Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the finandal statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters. In addition to the matter described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section we have determined the matters to be key audit matters for the company to be

communicated in audit report.
8. Revenue Recognition:

Key audit matters

Auditor's response

The Company recognises reinsurance premium
income based on the statement of accounts or
closing statements received from the ceding
companies. At the year end, estimates are made
for the accounts not received based on the
Estimated Premium Income (EPI) agreed upon
by both the Company and the Ceding
Companies at the time of inception of the treaty

or policy slip.

Premium estimation is the differential of EPI
and the booked premium for the year by the

Company.

Estimation of Income can be right only if the
factors involved are incorporated in the system
and extracted correctly from the system.

Our audit procedures on revenue recognition induded:

Tested the design, implementation and operating
effectiveness of key controls over Revenue Recognition.

Verified Premium Estimation with the guidelines of the
Company and have performed test of controls, test of
details and analytical review procedures on estimation of
income.

Verified EPI from the treaty or policy slip as the case may
be and verified Actual Premium booked from Statement of
Accounts or Closing statements received from the Cedants
of the sample cases.




b. Claim Provisioning:

| Key audit matters Auditor's response
| Insurance Claim is the major area of expense for | Verified operational guidelines of the Company relating to |
i the insurance company. Total claims incurred | claim processing, performed test of controls, test of details
i include paid claims, Outstanding Loss Reserve and analytical review procedures on the outst anding
! [OSLR) and Claims Incurred But Not (Enough) @ claims. Verified the caim paid and provision on sample
' Reported (IBN(E)R). basis with payment proof and Preliminary Loss advice |
i received from the Cedant Company and the same is
' The Provision and payment of claims was | further verified from the surveyer's report.

| considered to be one of the areas which |

| required significant auditor attention and was | For the claim cases which have been incurred but not
i one of the mattersof most significance in the | reported and cases in which daim has been reported but .
financial statements as the quantum involved is | not enough reported, these cases are captured by the |
significant. actuary appointed by the Company. The actuarial valuation |
i of liability in respect of Claims Incurred but Not Reported
(IBNR) and those Incurred but Not Enough Reported |
{IBNER) as at 31st December, 2019, is as certified by the |
Company's Appointed Actuary and we had verified the |
amounts and the related liability, based on such report. |

e
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6. Information Other than the Financial Statements and Aud itor's Report Thereon

* The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual Report, for example, Corporate
Overview, Key Highlights, Board of Director's Report, Report on Corporate Governance,
Management Discussion &Analysis Report, Business Responsibility Report, etc., but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

* Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

* In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

* If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.



7. Responsibilities of the Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these financial staterments that gives
true and fair view of the financial position in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Adt of
Bhutan, 2016 and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) followed in Bhutan. This responsibility
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, finaneial
performance and cash flows of the Company and are free from material misstaterment, whether due to
fraud or errar.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concerm, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concerm and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process,
B. Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those standards
required that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal contraol relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

9. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

As required by Sec 266 of the Companies Act of Bhutan, 2016 {The Minimum Audit Examination
and Reporting Requirements) issued by the Royal Audit Authority and on the basis of such checks
as we considered appropriate and according to information and explanations given to us, we
enclose in the "Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified therein to the extent
applicable to Company.
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10. Other Matter

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2018, were audited by
another auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements.

11. As required by the Act, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to best of our knowledze and
belief was necessary for the purpaose of our audit:

b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law as stated in the Companies Act of
Bhutan, 2016, have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those
books;

c) The Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of
Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows with this report are in agreement with the books
of account:

d) In our opinion, the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows, comply with the Bhutanese
Accounting Standards and provisions of the Companies Act of Bhutan, 2016,

Place: KOLKATA For, Agrawal Subodh and Co.
Date: 15" June, 2020 Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.:319260E

e N WO
(CALshruti Agarwalla) 13/ & i
& W,

Partner ¥
MRN: 307223 A



ANNEXURE

GIC-BHUTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Thimphu: Bhutan
ANNEXURE REFFERED TO IN OUR AUDIT REPORT OF EVEN DATE

IMUM AUDIT INATION AND REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

The Company has maintained proper records to show the full particulars including guantitative
details and situation of fixed assets. As stated, the management during the year has physically
verified the fixed assets of the Company and no material discrepancies between the physical
inventory and book records were noticed on such verification.

None of the fixed assets have been revalued during the year but fixed assets worth Nu
1,128,994 has been written off. Management has reclassified Office equipment (DC site high
availability network) worth Mu. 1,122,393.56 to computer equipment’s as it is part of data
centre. And office equipment (DR site genuine server operating system) werth Nu 272,506, 85 |s
transferred to intangible asset as it is software. Management have also reclassified assets from
computer equipment (Genuine Windows server 2016 standard; mail server installation and
setup; Genuine OSwin 10 pro etc ) worth Nu. 330,712.82 into intangible assets.

The Company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured from Companies, firms or other
parties. The Company has not taken any loan from any company under the sarme management,
Therefore, terms of which whether prejudicial to the interest of the Company does not arise.

The Campany has granted loans, secured or unsecured to other Companies, firms or other
parties as its investing activity, but company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured to
other Companies, firms or other parties to the Companies under the same management as per
the management. The terms of loan granted were not prejudidal to the interest of the
Company,

Employees, to whom interest free advances have been given by the Companies, are regdar in
repaying the principal amounts as stipul ated.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us during the course of
the audit, the company need to further strengthened system of internal controls to ensure
completeness, accuracy and reliability of accounting records, carrying out the records, carnying
out the business in an orderly and efficient manner, to safeguard the assets of the company as
well as to ensure adherence to the rulesfregulations and systems and procedures. It has been
observed that the company did not carry out any system audit since its inception. The
Management may initiate appropriate system audit for better control.

As informed, Company has a system of getting the best proposals & bids for the purchases and
sales of goods & services and assets (wherever is applicable).



10.

11.

14.

We have not come across any transactions of purchase and sales of goods and services
made in pursuance of contracts or arrangements entered into with the directors or their
relatives, Companies or firms in which the directors are directly or indirectly interested,
The management has not reported any transactions has been entered by directors or
their relatives, Companies or firms in which the directors are directly or indirectly
interested.

According tothe records, the Company isgenerally regular in depositing rates and taxes, duties,
royalties and other statutory dues with the appropriste authorities and there were no arrears
during the year,

According to the best of our knowledge and information and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of rates, taxes, duties and other statutory deductions
were outstanding on the last date of financial year concerned.

On the basis of information and explanation given and as per test checks, personal expenses
(other than those payable under contractual and/or as per customary business practices) were
not charged to the Company’s account.

The company has not appointed any commission agent.

. There has been a reasonable system for continuous follow up for realization of outstaneding

premiums of the policies and age wise analysis, if any.

- In our opinion and on the basis of information and explanations given to us, the management of

liquid resources particularly cash/ bank etc. need to further strengthened to see that excessive
amounts are not lying idle in non-interest-bearing accounts. It is observed that, the company
had clesing menthly average cash balance of more than 15 Crores throughout the year. The
company has not withdrawn any amount leading to avoidable interest burden on the Company.,

According to the information and explanations given to us, and on the basis of examination of
books and records on test check basis, the activities carried out by the Company are in our
opinion lawful. We have not come across any cases where the activities of Company are ultra-
virus the Articles of Association of the Company.

- In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has

a system of approval of the Board for all capital investment decisions. However, during the year
the company purchased 89,000 RICBL bonds of Face Value of Nu 1000 each at a premium of Nu.
200 per bond on 30th Oct, 2019. The said bond has coupon rate of 9.5% p.a. payable on 15th
Jan of each year till the redemption of bond. The Bond is redeemable at par on 15th Jan, 2021,
The Internal rate of Retumn is (Negative) (- | 1.24%. The Board must record the reason and
rational for investment.
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16.

17.

18.

19,

20.

21,

22,

24,

In our opinion, the budgetary control system in the Company requires further strengthening
considering the size of the Company.

The details of remunerations / sitting fees paid to the Chairman and Directors are disclosed in
Notes to Accounts (29 & 30)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Directives of the Board have
been complied with.

As reported and observed, officials of the Company are refrained from transmitting any
unauthorized price sensitive information which are not publicly available to their
relatives/friends/assodates or close persons, which would directly or indirectly benefit
themseives,

As reported company has entered into reasonable agreement with parties to which campany
has provided loans and advances,

Items specified in the Minimum Audit and Reporting Requirements for manufacturing, mining,
or Processing companies are not applicable as, the company is a finandial institution and is not
engaged in any manufacturing and production activity/ sale of goods.

The Corporation has generally complied with the requirements of Financial Services Act, 2011
and other applicable laws, rules and regulations and guidelines issued by the appropriate
Authorities except:

a. Donations worth Nu. 1,00,000 was made on 24" may, 2019 for which board
approval is required but not taken for the same whereas donation is not made for
the prescribed purpose such as natural calamities, for prevention and preservation
of cultural activities in Bhutan or for promotion of sports, educational and scientific
activities in Bhutan.

b. Audit expenses for restatement of accounts worth Nu. 70,000 was not approved by
the board of directors.

c. Under section 63 of Financial Services Act, 2011 Financial Institutions shall have two
independent Director. The company has appointed only one independent director,
Appointment of one independent director is still pending as on date as discussed in
25" Board Meeting held on 5" November, 2019,

- The requirements relating to provisioning for the non-performing assets including loans and

advances in terms of Prudential Regulations of RMA has been complied with.

Recognition of interest income in respect of non-performing asset has been deferred in terms of
Prudential Regulations of RIMA,



25. The company has a system of monitoring of projects for which loans have been provided to
ensure that loan amounts are used for the specfied purposes and project activities are
progressing satisfactorily.

26. The Company, in general, has the system for carrying out proper analysis before permitting re-
phasing/ rescheduling of. on the basis of examination carried out in accordance with the
generally accepted auditing procedures and based on the information and explanations
provided by the management to us, re-phasing has generally not been permitted in respect of
non-perfarming loans.

27. Additional loan is not granted to those who have defaulted payment of previous advances,

28. Trade receivable balance confirmation has been received from around 42% Nu 0.2355 billions
and Trade Payable balance confirmation has been received from around 52% Nu 0.3474 billions.
The management should try to get the confirmation of 1009% of receivable or payable at any
particular paoint of time.

29. Computerized Accounting Environment
a. The company has developed a customized software system for maintenance of accounts.

b. Accerding to information and explanations provided to us, back-up is stored in Server which
is located at a place separate from the Head office. The back-up, and other safeguard
measures appearto be adequate.

c. The operational controls are found adequate to ensure correctness and validity of input
data and output information.

d. As explained to us, the measures taken by the company to prevent unauthorized access
aver the computer installation and files are being upgraded to be considered adequate,

e. We shall recommend that system audit need to be done as the software |s installed for the
first time to see that there is no bug and all the features are working as desired.

30. General

a. A. Going concern concept the Company's present eperational and finandal data indicate
that the company is healthy and the accounts are prepared on the assumption that going
concern concept is applicable. The company, in eur epinion shall continue and maintain its
operation in the foreseeable near future.

b. Adherence to Laws, rules and regulation Audit of the Company is governed by the
Companies Act of Bhutan, 2016 and the scope of the audit is limited to examination and
review of the financial statements as produced to us by the management.

C. AsSection 8 of the Regulation for Establishment of Reinsurance Business in Bhutan,
GIC Bhutan Reinsurance Co Ltd needs to increase the minimum paid up capital from
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Nu. 500 million to 1 billion. The company was not able to fulfill the requirement and
has requested RMA to grant extension for same for three years, RMA through letter
no, RMA/DFRS/57/2018-2019/3232 dated 1% Jan, 2019 granted time extension for 3
years till 5 September, 2021 with condition that company will not issue any
dividend to its shareholder until capital is raised to minimum requirement of NU. 1
billion.

During the course of audit, we have considered the compliance of provisions of the said
Companies Act and its Articles of Incorporation and we are unable to state that the
company has been complying with other applicable laws {other than Companies Act of
Bhutan, 2006 and Financial Services Act of Bhutan 2011, the Income tax Ac of Kingdom of
Bhutan, 2001) rules and regulations, system procedures and practices. The company is in
the process of complying with the Corporate Governance Rules and Regulations 2018.

Place: KOLKATA
Date: 15" June,2020

For, Agrawal Subodh and Ca.
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registratiqqp No.:307223
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GIC - DHLITAR RELRSURaH CE CONTFART LIMITED
STATEMLENT OF DMasCiAL FOSTTIO R
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GIE - BHUTABM REINSSINANCE COMFANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPRERENSNVE [MOOME

Arrsenue from pamatons

| Qther Incamis LE 100, 739.077 16,708,542
TOTAL INCOME 114, ik, 245 B T80
EXPERGES e Sk S T =l '
Direct Experaas 1,067.369,743 | TT3A03,555
Empioyes Benafil Expenses 1 11379 015 9,351,579
Crher Expanses i 15,857, (F 16,510,054
Depraciation 1 2,B50,4978 1,891,856
Totsl dRpEnsEs 1,087, 331.470 74, 197004
Prfic Before Tae f7.092,579 7582, T0E
Tax Expensn

Current Tax 12 20.098.348 10,063,174
Dederred Ta £l . . “-‘“‘55! | e .__._t‘{rmi.
Lither Lompnehendieg incamies L
| Taxssqn Otner (L= o] £
dther ingamie far the of Tax - .
Esning per Share:

Easic Laming Per Share FE| 0.54 0Bk
Dibstesd E-lm:qi'u' Share i .24 .85
Farsing pear Shant- Continuieg Operation

Basic Earving Par Share 1% a8 nag
Diluted Eaming Per e 3 044 nEs
Mabes L 0 3 foom integral part of the Fnantigl Satements

P, Aprwal Subedh & Co. For and on bikall of the Baard of Directors

Chartanad Accountanis
Firm's Risgistratian M. 3132608

o

[h Shrusi Agurelle]
Parimer
Mdembership Mo; 307220

GIC Bhulan Feinsurance Co.




GIC -BHUTAN RERNSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHAMGES 1N EQGUITY
For tho year ended F1st December 20189

[} Eguity Share capltsl
Amaunt [Hul
Balmnce ot the Changes in sguity| Balance at the end af
beglnsieg of the yesr | $hane capital the yaar
thaing tha year

For the year ended 315 Dec, 2005 S0H), D00, 000 000 500,004,004
|¥ur the year @ndad 315t Dec, 2019 SOHE, (00, GO0 0.0 500 000,000

{b) Other Equlty Amourt [N

Resyprde and Surphes (o of Ot Twlsl
Compreheries
Inoomes
Retained Eamings

Halanes & at 15t [an, D018 (balore Restatement) 15,538,267 25,538 267
fasiatsrnant In Trade Redahvaiie (12,031,810 (12,034,810
Mestatemnant in Trade Payable 1153, D& TA5) | 153 4B, 735)
festatement n Bk account (433, A5E] 1433,554]
Balanee as at 18t jan, 2008 {restatad) {172 976,034} " |139,976,034)
pefit far the vear Before restatement 42 240,249 - 42 .Ea0,299

Ciher Comprehenshe Incarte (net of ax) - -
festated Profic 4,537 G4k 4 597,645
Tatsl Compraberaive Intame for the year 47377854 - A7 377 B4
Dalance as at 31t Dec, 2018 {restated) (72,598,141} £ [92.598,141)
Dalsnes & at 1st Jan, 2019 (restated] {82,588,141) (02,558,141
Prof fai the year 46,564,575 46,564,675

Cther Coenpreharshe ncoeni [ror of o -
‘ToEsl Camirahansee Rdome for the yesr 4 P4, B = LHEEL TS
Balance as ok kisy Daoc, 2019 |-'~5|5H-l'55l z [45,533, 265

Ay par aur report of aven date sthached
For Agrawal Sulcadls & o
Clianiened ALoguilants

Eirm's Registration Mumber - 315260E

et L Ry
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[CA Shruti Agarwalia) i &1}_:

Mambership Mo, 207223
Partner

Fa aiicl om kil of i Board of Diveclors




GIC - BHUTAN REINSLRANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Cash flow Statament
2019| Restated for 218
«h Ml fram Operating Activities g

Profit before 1 for the peried 44,064,875 67,682,705

Fined assets written off 1,125934
‘Defun!d Tax 19,455 41,637

Profic Before Tax and extra ordinary itams 48,123325 67.724,343
|agjustment for: -

Incrme from Investing Acitivity 09,874,733 73,287,213

iatien 1,850,575 1.BSLESE

Vi Expense 30,088,348 20,263,174

{32.802,488 30,850,530
Elgﬂm in Working Lapital:
frefit AE5RLS (285,062,472 79,377,104
fcurent liabifties BEYATEIE 79,143,718
|Ern|;|lw== Beneits [Enduding Acturial Gain J Loss}

Cash Generatesd fran Operating Actiitios R57,309.873 158,520,822
lcarporate Tax Paid 9,035,541 5,141,787
pm Cash From Operating Activities 248,270,232 153,373,035

iPurchase] [ Redemnption of investment Propesties 49,453,567 (142,245,091

Purchase)/ Bedemption of Foed Deposa [270,000,000] il
Addition of Fized Assets |7.582.937 [3,945,24
ncarmie froen Investment 73,308,386 73,287 218

#t Cash from /| In Investing Acthitios (154,841, 368) numgﬂl
Mzt Cash from / {used] in Finanting Activities 115,000,000}
ot increase | | Decrease] in Cash & Cath Equiyaiants 193,428 HES 25,473,712
Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalont 65,144,275 33,A 70,563
ing Balanee of Cash & Cash Equhvalent 258,575,140 55,144,275
758,573,140 65,144,275

For, Agarwal Subodh & Co.
Chartered Accounianis
Firm's Apgistration Mo 3152 60E

ppacd: ﬂ,,u.-”‘*'
joa Sheuti Agarwallal

Membership No. 307223
Fartner

For anid an behalf of the Board of Dinc

o

Chairman

Fiate: Thimphu, Bhatan

Digte & 1560 Juna, BI20




GIC -BMLUITAN AEINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
MROTES FORMIMG INTIGRAL PART OF THE FINANICIAL STATEMENTS
1. Restatement of Accoonts

U} These financial staternents of GIC Ahidsn Reinsersnce Co Kbd, a5 on 1% Jan, 2018 3nd 31 " Dacamber, 31K, are the restated
statements, the Campeny has prepared In aocordance with BAS.

A5 per BAS 5, Prior period erroes soe cenbisions from, and misstataments in, the entins firsncdal statsmants for one ar more priee
perids prising from a fadure 1o use, or msuse of, reliable information that:

{a] was seallable whan financial statemenits far those pedods were spprovad for issue; and

{hY eould reasonably be expected to kave beer obtened and taken Into accaunt in the preperatian and presentatien of those
financial staremants

Such erors e luck the effects of mathematical mistakes, mistskes in applying accounting policies, oversights or
misinberpastaliong af Bers, and fraud.

Ervors can arise in respect af the fecognition, measurement, presentstion ar disclesurs of elements of financis statEmants.
Tinarcin stabaments do net camply with R4S Eihey contain either material arencs or immtenial proare maba Intontipnaly tn
schleve a particular pressriation of sm entity's financial position, financal pertarmance ar cash fiows, Forential current pericd
o dissoverad in that pariod ane carnected before the financlad siatements are approved for isse, Bowever, material ernors
e sometimes not discovered until & sehseguent perld, ard these priar periad errars are comected in the comparnstive
information presented in the financial statemsents for that subseqient perind

Jiry ety shall correcs reaterial prior pariod crrors retrospectively i the first per of financial statements approvns far ssuee after
thwair discoviery by

[} restaring The comparative: amauts far e prioe periocshpresented in which the arrer oooamed; ar

[bs] If the error peourred hefore the aarkest prior perod pressriled, restating thi apaning batances of sssats, lisbilities and eguity
Toe thie garilesy prior period presented.

{if) The foliowing roconciiations pravides the effect of restatement on Financial position as on T Jan 2018 and 317 Dec,2018

a. Restaternent of Finarcial Postion as on 17 Jan, 208
b Restgresnient of Frandal Fosition e an 317 Deg, 20038
£. Restatement of Comprehensies income for the period anding on 3t Dec, 8018

I HeSEITEMENT o Fmancsl Postion a3 on 1" 16N, 2015

fumoaint in fa
Restated
E’_ﬁ“l Ao AHLAREJEILE | CHects of Mesiatermend | As om OLGLAOLS
i " F. A,
1 MNnp-Currant Assets . H =
Fro , Plants & Equ'Emr'i 10,068, 754 . 10,058,794
Ibbhnnglhl.z z 5 =
fc) Financial Assets - - -
(il Inwesbment B54. 536 550 - 234 5366
il Ok Morecurrent Assets 210,000 . 21
Total Nan Current Assets T 1_-@52|
3. Cunnenit asue_l_:- = L 3
ali Finarcial Asiaty - -
i] Trade Recaivablas Ei!],;]ﬂ} A56, TS 055
i} Inyastmant - 37
i} Cash & Ceh EI‘HIHE {433 555G} 35,670,563




[ #) Fowith bank 130,000,000 . 120,000,000}
|l Dther Current assets 9,097,718 - 067,718}
Total Cusrant fssets 1,217,518 841 - 1,208,053, 555
1562,339,323 : 1,549, 458.819)
[Equy - - -]
[5hare capitsl 00,00, D00 . 500,008, 000]
|retained Earrings 15,538,267 (165,524,301} 138,974 n34]
I‘I'ﬁlﬂm 525,538,267 - 364,003,966
Liabilities . - -
1. Man-Curen Labiliias - - -
la} Financial Liskility . - :
i) Trade Payablas B4%, 580, 0153 36,215,670 731,795,713
Dafonred Tax Liabities 211,255 : 211,258
1 #rovision 558,115 - 568,115
ofal Non-Current Liakiltios 696,350,423 = 733575003
2. Curent Liabilities - - -
a} Financial Lisbility . - -
‘Fm.u-.- Puehihiss 172019, 908 T FIENFLE 490187471
il @thar Current Fmancial Lisbafey 15,000,000 = 15 000,000
Current Tax Liabilities 944,783 - 84262
] Other Current Liabiities 473,008 - ﬂa
I Current Liakilties 140,436,635 - 457,364, 760|
1,036, 756,058 . 1,185,844 853
1,562 334.375] e 19

Reasons for Restabemens:

& Trade Receivable (Financlal Asset)- Error in Trade Recehvabis bafors 17 fam, 2018 amounting bo Ny 1.30,31, 510 represents
ariar period aotousTing srror which must be accolated retres pactively in tho finandal Stateirents, Consaquantly, tha Company
has adjusied all compaative anounts in Fnancal Statement EMected by sccounting emar
b. Trade Paysbl (Non-Curnent Finandal Lishility}- Error in Trade Paysble {Non-Current. Fisantial Liability) before 17 Jan, 2018
BMGARTINE F0 MU 362,15 670 represents prior period accounting amor which mast be scoountad retrospectively in the Finsncsl
Statermints. Conspquently, the Comgeny kes adjusted i comperathe amaunts in Financisl Statement Effected by setounting

@rnar.

€. Trade Payable {Cunent Fimanciad Lisbility)- £rroc i Trade Payabla [Carrent Financisl Lisbility) Beloes 1" jan, 2012 amaunking
o Nu 1168 55,135 represents prioe pericd accounting srror wihich must be accourted retrospectivaly Iniha financal Staterments.,
Crets ety Uk Bompirny hes-od potec o omparstive smisants i lssstiel Stetement fMected by sotourting errar

d  Cashand Cash Equlvlant- Errar in Cash and Cash squivalence befars 17 Jan, 2002 amounting to M 4,33,695 rapresants
prinr parind aceunting error which must be accounted retrospectively, in the financal Statements, Canseguantly, the Company
has adjuried sl comparstive smoamss in Tnancis Statement Efsctod by scoouniing BIior
£ Hetained Esisding- Price e Loar diss Lo abewe spafed pesorn aincambiig o Bi 165%", 19,9081 adiisted i Lhie Fiain ial
Grstements. Consequanthy, the Camaany has aciusted i comgenetive amounts in Financial Fatement Effecied by stoounting

BTrar.

b, Restatement of Financisl Positlan as on 317 Dec, 2008

Arnoant i Nu
Restated
Paricilor CHects of Restatement | A5 on 31.13.3018
Aasety
[1. Nan-Current Adsers - -
Pr gD & Equigment’s - 11,520,164
pImangible - 03,220
Fpiamd o
;ti‘b.-#:'----ﬂ"\? { . T
B oo 7




fci Financisl Aasets - - -
{1 Indsmstrnant L14,282, 781 - 14,383 FE1
{ii] Dther Nor-turrent Assets 70,000 - 270,000
[Tutsl Nom-Current Assets 526,676,165 - 526,676,165
|Z. Current assets - F =
2] Finarcind Adsers - - =
i| Trasde Recelvables 594,235,380 (12,031,510} [TH
ii] Investmens 352,000,000{ - 382, 000, 0o
ili] Cagh & Cash Eguivalents £5,577,970| [a33 £56) £5, 144,375
ivl FI with bank 130,000,000] - 120,000,000}
¢} Dbhorr Cument ass=ts #&:2a2 0ga| . 4,243 0as)
Total Carrént Asiets 1,166,115,438] - ﬁ’ﬂ
TOTAL 513 :
Exquity : - -
Share Capital 500,000,000] . 500,000,000
Rigtalrved 570,517 {160,076, 556/ 60,550 134
Total Equities 568 378,517 - 4_;-3_&,95‘
I
1. Mon-Gurrent Liabilites = 2 =
a} Financial | Ebiliby
If] Trade Payables 512,679,030 15,215.470 su,sm,%
b] Daferrad Tax Liabibieies 82 - 252,
t| Pravisian m91=| - 348,913
Total Men-Current Liakilities 513,280,834 - 249,455,504
2, Currant Liablthes 5 =
i} Financal Liability - B =
[|Trade Payables 193 54, 784] 116,833,135 316,387, 903)
] Other Current Financial Lishiiy I_]_l : -
) Current Tau Liakilities 4,141,364 1,544, 704 6,086 06E|
2] Other Current Lish#ites T.u36, 315 (6,482,343} E53, 766
Teaal Carvent Lisbliities 111.152,263 - 523,427,743
Total Liabiitles 11413007 - 1,272,514, 247
TOTAL EQUITY AND LUABILITIES 1,682,791,613] - 1,680,375, 108
Aesors for Restatement:

& Trade Reoskvabile (Financal Asepet)- Eror n Trade Receiveble bafore 17 J2n, 2018 amounting to My 120,31 510 represants

_prior. pariod sccounting aegr which must be sccounted retraspectively in the financial Sabemesnts. Camaguintyy, the Companky
has adisted 8 comparathe amounts in Finencs Stetement Effected by sceounting emar.

b, Trace Payablo (Non-Current Financis] Lisbility)- Error in Trade Paysbie (Non-Curment Finandal Liabilite) befare 17 Jan, 2018
BMGNEING 10 Nu 3,62, 15,670 represents prior pericd scoounting ermmar wivich mast be acoounted retrospectively in the firsanicial
Srataments Consenuently, the Camaeny hos ndjestod 8 compasative amaunts in | inancin StRtement Efected by accoumting
wrgH

¢ Trade Payable (Currest Fancisl Lisbilitg): Crvor in Tratke Papalide [Curtent Finainial Lisbily) bafoes 1% Jan, 2008 simounting
te Mu 14,68,33,135 repressnts prioe period aitauming error which mugt be scegunted retrospectively in thie financia Soaaements.
Consequently, the Compsasy hed sdjusted 2 comparative ameunts in Finencal Satement Effected by acounting errar.

d.  Cash and Cashk Equivalants Error in Cash and Cash equivaaricn before 1 fan, 2045 arnounting to Mu 4,33, 596 represents
prior period sccoantingernar which must b acpounied retraspectively, B the financal Staternents. Consequendly, iha Company
has adisted ¥ comparative amounis In Financial Statermens Effected by accounting erfar,

g, Retalned Esring- Prior Perod Ermar dise fo sfose stated reasens amounting 1o My, 16,55,14,300 i adjusted in the Fnancal
Stat presils, Consequently, the Company has adkusted all comoarative amounts i Financlal Statemenst Efected ty &orounting

ErTar,




£. Other Cureant Liablisy [Current Liakility) - Undar Othar Current Babdity, suspensa gooount of Nu. 64,81, 349,26 a8 on 15t Jan,
2015 which hus basn idertifiedand which pertains to previous year 2018, Consequenthy, the Company has adjusted all
comparative amounts in Finandal Staterment Effectad by prior period item.

£ Current Tax ard Current tax Liabliity {Current Linbdieyh - Preenium of Mu. £4,82,9.49.36 has been Indertifled s income from
previous year wWhich wes aariar bodke:d under suspanse accaunt Die fo which the correspanding tax implicatians has been
sdjusted, Consagquantly, the Company has adsted al comparative amaucts in Financial Stacement Effected by prior pericd fam.
. Restateme st of Comprehenshen income for the perdad anding on 315t Dec, 2018

Iw" Pestated
A5 on 31137018 | Efects of Restaterment | As on 31.12.2018
[irecome o e ey
|muﬁnﬁﬂerm 775,451 TEE 5,482 349 THS, 735,134
hef Incames 6,04 GAE - 76, 704,543
[roTAL IMCOME B58,557430 - #52,439,760
|ExPLnsES
Diresct Expansas 773,003, 565 = 773,003,585 |
Finjeryas Banfil Fapores BARLSTD LA AL
Ochar Experses 10,570,054 - 10,530,054
Depreciation 189185 - 1,851,556
‘ofal espenses 794 TETOTH - 794757074
{Profit Bofare Tax & 61200356 6,182,340 67 551706
[Tax Expeise
fCurrant Tax 1,318 470 1,844,704 20,363,174
[Deferred Tax 41,637 : £1657
[Predit for the year 42,840,249 4,537,645 47377894
Basic Earning Per Share 0.86 0,95
Diluted Eaming Per Shire 0,86 LD
Earning per Sheare- Contining Operaticn
Basic Earning Per Shars 086 095
{Diluted Earring Par Share 0.8 0.95

Ruzzons for Restatement:

i Trads Reoelvable [Finandal Asset)- £ror in Trace Recivadip before 17 dan, 3018 amourding to Mu 1.20,03.310 represants
pior perfod accounting efmar which must be accounted repospactinly Irs the Fireewial Stacements. Consequently, the Comoany
b acdjustod] 38 camparstive amGunts In Financial Steternent Efaced by acoounting error.
b.  Tradn Payabls (Nes.Currant Financisl Lisbilityl Crros in Trade Payable [Mon Curront Dinancisl Lablity) batoro 17 jap 2008
arnourding 1o Mu 352,15 800 représents prior period scoouiling erfor which must be accaumbad retrespectively in the financal
Sratemants, Conseauently, the Comgany has adjusted sl camparative aamounts in Finandial Satament Effected by stounting

BT

L Trade Payabile [Curtant Pinancial Labiliyl- Eron in Tuachis Payabde [Curien Pt fal Lialaliby] bieliab 1 Laits, 2018 arnusding
Lo Wb 1515, 125 apessiits parice g accironbing sars wivil sl be sccorilil velissgnclieedy in il dal Stalnents.
Copsaguantly, tha Cosmpany hac adjuctad all cormnparative amaunio in Financal Stemant ERfoctad by accaunting eror.

d. Cash and Cash Equivabent- Error in Cash gng Cash equivalence befors 1" Jan 7018 amounting te Hu 4,33,656 repressnts price
periad abau Ming error which mist B scoaUnLEd FetrosoEctivety, in thie linarcial Statements, Lonsequantly, the Lompsey hag
adjusted all comparathe amounts in Financial Statement Effected by accourting error

e Retained Earning-Prior Feriod Error due 10 abowe stated reasars amoueaing ta M. 16,55, 14301 % adjusted in the Financial
Srataments. Consequently, tha Compary has sdjusted all comparative AFounts in Financisl Statemant Effected by sccounting

grmar.

f. Other Current Lishility (Corrent Liabiliny} - Under Other Curfent Rability, suspense secaum of M. B2 349,35 & an 15t lan,
2118 which has been Ientifedand which pertains to previous year 2018.Consegueenthy, 1he Company Rag adpsted all

comgarative emounts in Finandal Satement Efected by price




£ Ruwanue From Operations- Premiurm af Mu. 89,82,349.76 has been indentified &1 incame from previous yedr which was garier

hoaked under srspene account, Consequently, the Campany has adjusted all comparative amgunts in Financial Statemeant
Effected by prior period jtem.

b Current Tax snd Current tax Lishiity (Current Ushilipy] - Premivm of B, 69,02,349 26 has bean indartified 2 intome from
preyious pear which wat eaier booked under suxpense aooount.fun o which the peeresponding e Implcstions has been
adjusted, Consegquantly, the Company has adjusted all Comparative snmowts i Ananclal stabement Effectes) by priar periad bem,
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GIC - BHUTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF THE FINANICIAL STATEMENTS {Cantinued)

jgicaL Bond 164,465,420 GO0 000,000 20,000,800
Thank-subssdinate Dbt 35,224,284
|lce Beverages 223,778,984 219,701,541 220,000,000
{Mubri Capital Pyt Ld 100,000,000 89,000,000
{RICBL Teentshel 5,536,690 5,536,600
[Bhutan Oma Fut Ltd 129,044,150
lotal Fupd 423464, /48 14, 282, 141 434,536,680
Shareholders Fund 141 342 296 176,992,768 115,153,424
b. Policy helder Fund 282,126,493 337,290,013 219,382 866
{& Total Nen-Current Financial Assets 423,468,788 514,282,781 334,536,690
E. Shert Term Investments
RICBLC/D 121,500,000 121,500,000 121,500,000
EIL 203,275,712 2600, S0 158,000,000
Wuhri Capital Pyt Ld 71,667,260
Tatal Fund 396,443,973 352,000,000 379,500,000
a. Shareholders Fund 132,322,152 131,467,045 130,631,041

)

250,532,895

The company purchased during the vear 55,000 RICAL bonds of Face Value of Nu 1000 each at a
pramium of Nu, 200 per bond on 30th Oct, 2019. The sald bond has coupen rate of 5.5% p.2. peyabie on
15th Jaw ol wach year till the redemiption of bond. The Bond is reedemable at paron 15th Jan, 2021, A5
Par BAS 108 RICEL Bond i Financial Instrument and the interast of Financial rssrement & caloulated by
applying the effective nterasl rate L Lhe gross Camying amont o & linand dal asssl Thee Dileavial tale ol
feturm =1 2% [he company has thus recorded effectiva intarest expence due 1o the sald transaction

of Hu. 2,113,703, The value of bord at erd of yeor [s m D8 968434
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A, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Overview the Company has axposure to the Tellowing risks frem its use of financial instrumnants

a) Credit risk

b} Liguidity risk

) Market rish

i} Operational risk,

This note presents information about the Company's expesure to each of the abave risks, the
compay's ohjactivas, policies and processes far measuring and managing risk, and the Comparry's
management of capital. Further guantitative disclosunes are included throughout these Financial
Shatements,

Risk Managemeant Framewark

The ranagement has the overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s
risk management framework. the Company, through its training and managemeant standards and
procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive contrel environment in which all emphoyeses
understand thelr nodes and oblgatinns

@] Credit Risk

Credit risk is counter-party default nsk, and incdudes the nsk of falure of financial iInstitutions with which
the Compary has placed deposits/investments to meet obligatiens. 1t alsn includes the risk of default by
cedant an premium recelvable, default by loan clients and fallure of employees to meet loans provided
by the Company. In addition to strict limits on single counterparty expasure, the Company follows a
prudent credit policy which Emits its investments to high-grace corporate credit in fine with the
irvestment policy and abave the regulatary mindmurm criteria. Single counter-party exposure is
manitared on a monthly basis, and any deviations reguire special approval. The Company's ivestment
approach is alsa guided and monitored by BIL Management as per BIL policies on investment.

b}  Uguidity Risk

Liguidity risk s the risk that &n entity will encounter difficulty in meeting cbligations assocated with
financial Fability. The Company maintains partfolie of highly marketable securities that can be easily
liguidated in the event of an unforessen interreption of cash flow. The Company to mitigate the liquidity
fisk has malmtained short w@enm deposits,

€]  Market Risk

Market risk refers to the risk of possible adverse movements in the values of assets dus to changes in
market factors moluding currency, eqpuity price and interest rate, The current uncertainties in the lacal
and international markets and investmant climate have increased the degree of impart of market rick o
e Lornpany, The Lompany sk Managerment policy covers risk assoclated with tha financial asseis and
financial linbdltles suchas interedt rate risks and cradit risks

a. Interest rate risk
The risk af intersst rate volatility adversedy affects the market value of the investment portfolio. In an

increasing intersst rate environment, there will be a drop in the value of treasury bills and bonds when
they are marked-to-market. the Company monitors its interest rate risk on 2 monthly basis by analyzing
the movemant in the interest rate sensitive asset duration, the allacation to interest rate sensitive
assets, and the sensitivity of intergst rate movements on the solvency margin. Any movemant in the
referance rates could have an impact on the Company’s cash flows a5 wall as cost.




b Currency Risk
Currancy risk the risk of fluctuation of fair values or futwre cash flows of a financial instrumant dise to
change in exchange rates is referred to as curnency risk. The Company's principal ransactionsare
carried on in Bhutanese's as well as other currenties. The foreign exchange risk arises primarily with
respect to the US Dollar and other cutrency denominated assets mairtained in order to honor liabilities
of fareign currency denominated insurance policies sold in the ordinary course of business. However,
Receivabies and Payables were recorded on Bhutanese currency afler convarting them with exchange
rates at the reporting date.
dl Operational Risk
This i the risk of direct or indirect loss arising from a wide variety of causes associated with the
. Roquirements for having appropriate segregation of duties including the inde pendent
Requirements for the reconcillation and manitaring of transactions;
Compllance with regulatory and other legal requirements;
Dipcumentation of controls and procedures;
. Reguirements for the periodic assessment of operational risks faced and the adequacy of controls
Requiremnents for the raporting of cperational losses and proposed remedial action;
; Development of contingency plans;
Training and professional developrment;
Ethizal and business standards;
Risk mitigation including reinsurance where this is cost effactive,

B. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
For thie purpose of the Company's capital management, capital inclhedes fesued equaty capital and all

sther equity reserves attributable to the equity share-holders of the Company. The Company’s objective
whan managing capital Is to safeguard its ability to continue as 3 geing concesn sa that il can continue
to provide retums to shareholders and other stake holders,




GIC - BHUTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
HOTES FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF THE FINANICIAL STATEMENTS [Continuad)

5. Orther Non- Current Financlal Assets
Security Depoaits [Housa Rent)
RICEL

Grand Total

270,000

2 10,

Trade Recalvable
- Conssdered Gaod

Grand Toasl

#78,854,5348

SR, DES. 570

56, TBS,055

ESk, TEL 055

. Cash & Cash Equivalents
Balonpos with Banks in Drik PNE
- Current Account (LSD) 94366625 | 39118255 3J0I05867
- Current Acroaint (IMR) PAAGEATT | IRART SRS 3,771.R64
- Current Acoount (MUL} 78 716 B9E 1554 TRE 7,067 2349
Dividend Account 110210018592 with Dvuk FNE 20,143 240,849 J40. 845
|EI;|‘E|-E 1000 1,000 1,00
Bob &4 L,0an
T Bank ffc i, 543
158,543,091 65,102 476 19,636,620
Cashin Hand 30,043 41 758 33,543

Grand Talsl

65,184 275

38,670,561

8. Current Taw Assots / |Liabilities)
A, Current Tax Assets

remt Current Asset § (Labdities ] [A - B]

{15,125, 704)

| 6,086,063 )

Adannee Tas - Op Balance 1817106 12460796 10,367 961
Add: TDS Cradit during the year a1 sousee 1,547 811 1,725,330 1,13443%
add: Advance Tax paid during the year . b, 736,511 3,715971
15, 723917 20,931,637 16218 DT
Lass: Adjustments made during the yesr B 807,574 6,745,531 3,757,711
A Cloging balance ol Currant Tax Assets G,O27.344 | 14,477,406 12450206
B. Cusrrent Tax Liabisity
Proveigion for Corporate Tive - Op Aalanoge NIREATA 13.a05.077 LT AN
Agd: Provision made during the yoar LU, UEE A8 | 20263, 100 ) LS SGDA
40,361, 522 33,668,252 17,162 288
Less: Tax Pakd During thie Year 9 510 8%6 &,658, 547
Less: Adjustm ents made during the year 8,807,574 6,745,551 3,757, 711
B. Clasing balance of current t Liability 2,043,053 | 20,263,174 [ 13404377

(944, 252)

8, FO with bank

OEME

EDEL

e e

R
= ¥
£ | .3 -
4 i

FAD 000,000
70,000,600

120, D00 T




Thank 80,000,000 ¥ .
Accured Intarest 12,135,068

iErand Total 4013 135 068 - 120,000,000 - 120,000,000

10 Other Current Assals

Prepaid insurance 19,788 - 3
s, Advances 2 588,191 4,035,641 £ 000
Festival aghvance 105,400 - -
Mk, Recalvables - 04 185 0 040 575

Grand Total 2. 713,600 ; 0,097 718

11. Trade Payables [Mon-Cumrent Financial Lisbillby)
Tnirme Custstanding (OSLR)

IEMR

Raane due to Dther Comparies

Grand Tokal

RO, 708,370
AET, 208,198
315,740,047
1,204, 707,574

SAN 138, A%0
1725200
196,234 571
4R 894, 700

R17,514,174

45,803 88
174, %77 650
731,745,723

12, Defarred Tax Liabilites

- On Termporary Tiring differance of Food Assots ZBZ,347
- Or Temporary Tiembng Difference of Preoparative Expenses

- D Allgwanee of Impairmant Lass
- On Emplgyes Benoelit Expenses
Grand Totsl

211,155

282,347

13. Provisions
Defined Benefit Obligation [Gratuity Liability) 2,110,545 1.45/973 1,178,395
Liess: Fair Walue of Plan Asssets - Graduify Fund 1,536,009 1,108,061 Gl0,120

Blet Employes Benefit LUabdities 574,887 3q8.912 568,115
Frovision For NFA 2,157,019
Grand Total 2,770,906 348912 568,115

14, fradh payalds (Curpent Fianclal Lialdligy)
Het Reserve

Batance due to Other Insurance companies
Ur-Earmed Income
Gramd Tofal

40,406,941
Z68 5E8 113
13,600,957

617,666,011

125,227,786
197,250,143
316,487 9049

176, 534 642
163,817 520

440,352,471

15, Other Financlal Current Liabilty

Hyidend
Grand Total # 15,000,000




|:E.mcumnt Liability

Liability for Audit Fees 150,000 150,000 100,000
AcLurisl Fees Liabaliy ¥7. 788 - :
SusperREe Accourt - - 49 402
Uinclaimed Disidend 87,030 240,735 y

!O‘t\t-r Lindility s 3 30,000
Health Coniribution 6,356 5,358 5471
Telephane Fax and Intenet payahle 47,557 . =
Pronddant Fund Payable 1421731

Gis Pavahle 20,543 .

SWF 5277 - 4 GEd
Banus - - ERY 815
TDS Payabis B2 653 45T ETT Q5 GAL

rand Total . F 767

17, Revenue from operations
Grogs Re-Insurance PFremium Accepted

1,179,256, 654 B BT 77

Less: Fremlum on Re-Insurance Caded (83,230, 748)| (04,823 443]| [FL741.456)
1% Adjustment for Changis in Reserse for Lnespired Risk 152,540, 0%4a) [75.141,.495)
Grand Taral 1.063.6 | i

18. Gther Incames

MaEscellaneaus Receipl 2.519 10,653 130,000
Incarie Frerm Band 11,196,986 S 7 QL 0060

Effective Interest Rase Expenis (211,703]

Incarme fram other Investment SEHED 454 67 587 213 63,517,543
Exchange Gain / Loss 921,810 3.406,776 LE2E,00L)

Grand Total 100,759,077 75,704,642 63,019,543

Elzimis Pald GIL475,850| T61, 207359 | 120, 145658
fnsurance Prermium {Change in OSLR] 11,569,879 | 67,625,077 204,873 562
Chamgs in IBNR 214,747,469 | 126,617,030 45,903,609
Dithar Fxppnses 3,139,713 . .

Coemmiksinn FORAHE TET | 1BEAET1% | 142,995 808

Girand |otal 106309 713 Sr30d LB S1E.01E b

20, Employes Beneflt Expanses
Salary and Wapes [Basi) 5,643,684 B,250,255 4,884,120
Emgloyers Contribution to FF ST TED X1 878 290,765
Wagas 184 510 45,000 a4, 000
Communication Allowance 185400 E2.000 4,000
Haouse Hent BOOL0O0 7E4,603 360,000
rrear Salary 145 542 220,000 52,902
Dwertime Alowance 45 532 8,745 6,150




Lemve Encashiment 549,037 433 406 aB6,512
raining Expenses 72,350 115,000 133,286
i Welfare - Group Personal Accidant 50,958 25,768 24,004
Post Service Banafit 320,000 - -
Wiglfare - Gratuity 515,864 537,144 453 503
[fonus - - 687,815
Rl 284 BES £ :
Convegance Alpwance £E8,000 - -
Salany Allowance 195 830 711,940 -
Sxaff Waelfare - Masc 353,534 72,338
Grand Tata
Z1. Dthar Expenses
sdvertisernent & Publsdty Expenses 200,140 1831,0E3 120,539
Gy Bt 130,000
Rent, Rates & Taoss 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,530,000
Fan, Charges & Subscription (Genaral] T, 7%h 1,118,088 T8I
Far, Charges & Subseription (IT] Qg S0 . -
Electricity Chares 163,354 137,547 7R
Enterisnment Exgensas 312 355 E26, 746 b A
Repairs & Maintenance 34,9532 10118 303,255
AL Fans #00,000 150,000 180000
ALidit Exponses S, 000 : -
Mapting Expenses 57,700 62,154 54,450
Prosdsion for NPA 2,157 08 : =
Current Tax Asset-2018 41,638 o =
Talephone Fax & Inkernet 613,243 &5, 127 505 986
Postage B Telegragh 5Aa25 B,540 1080
Danaticn and SuEbscription 100,000 B5,000 -
Gifts & Presents 46,278 73,570
General Expensex 1065937 B4, 324 ol 674
Offfice Expenses 210,681 - -
i mosT Wittrer odf L izh = 3
’Fm:l:l,- 33 . =
sitting Fees 307 500 217 500 §35.000
Anriversary Expenses A0 ELS 310,716 -
Insurance of Fioed Gisels 15831 - -
Hark Lharges 1128 BA47 050,998 H06, 2ES
Wt B Seiistagee Ol Hist 7.180 3453 -
Printing and Stationery 343 651 263,213 191,087
Ldurial Fesss & Expenses 149,542 218,785 -
whacle Expenses 361,330 S45, 040 160,621
ravelling Expenses 2364 462 2,155,379 1,880,784
Exchange Rato Difference 1,484,131 -
465,850 423,500 385,000

Grand Total




1. Tax Expenses

Cusrent Tax Expanses 20.0%8 3448 10,263,174 13,405,077
Deffered Tax Expenied (Mate 25§ 29,455 11,637 &7 5ed
Tan expenges an Cantinuing Opsratians 200127 804 20,304 313 13,473,021

Tawes on Discontinuing Operations

Grand Total

I_;E- EIFI1|I1! per share

A Absolute Mo, of Shares 50,000,000 50,000,000 506,000,000
{B. Diluted Mo of Shares 50,000,000 | 50,000,000 | 50,000,000
|c. comprehensive income fior the year 46064875 47a77mca| 31 437 050
|o. Income from Continuing operatian far the year 46964 875 47377.85a| 31437050
|HE-E]I: Earnings Per Share 0,54 055 .63
Dilueted Farning: Par Share i1 54 (.95 052
|2asic Continuing Eamings Per Share .54 095 0§32
r['||||.|1'n|1 l:‘unl;lnuinE Farminge Par Shaca [T (R 063




GAC -EHUTAN REINSURANCE COMPANT LIMITED
NOTES FORMING INTEGRAL FAKT OF THE FsNANMUAL STATEMENTS (Continuad)

24, Share Capital:
a, The Company had onty one class of shares 1o & ecuity shares haing-a per value B 10,00
b, Holder of aqudty shanes is enticled o one vabe per share. Detall are as fallows,

Share Capltal Equity

Hls s [ A5 : 1.l'.l!HI.|I-II'|: L ARHLH
Foansignar| 385 13,000, 000 13,000,000
O Al | 0

5. Caleulation of Deferred Tax
Detsil caloulation lor Deferred Tas are a5 fobows

i

Ason 31-32-2008

1 WOV of Fixed Addets 14,333.304,04 11,280408.82 mzlgvuz}
& Deforred Tax Assets/Libdites])-
fs on ¥1-13-2019
1 WD of Foiodl ARsots 15 B35 73856 14,785 50647 mi.ls-ﬂ-z':ll

A Deferred Tas Assets/(Libdities}-

{Encremse’ Decrsiis i DTL[B-A)




GIC -BHUTAN REIMSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

MOTES FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF THE FINANICIAL STATEMENTS | Continued)

25, Impairment Lasis on Trade Recodvables

s per acrunting palicy of the Company an amount of Nu. NIL hes been provided as impairment Loss on Trads
Aecpivabies

IT. Employes Benefits:

Opening Balance 1,109,051 G20, 180
interest Income on Fund Agsets T8,036 44 BE
ald irta Grabatty Fund by Company 348,812 455,992
|A. Gratuity Fund Assets st the Year and- 1,536,009 1,109,061
i Balaticw Lt aiy L, LIH, 515

ca COst 615,564 537,144
Intetesl Lol un Cgetiven £ LE LLR-LIH
Benefits paid direcly by the Co. during the year 40.977) (30> 355

. Defired Rensls Obliatlan at the Year end- 2110 RS

Mt Ermployes Benefit Aspets)[Liabilties) [A-B]




GIC -BHUTAN REINSUIANCE COMPARY LIMITED
ROTES FORMMG INTEGRAL FART GF THE FIRAMICIAL STATEMENTS [Cosdinues]

A5 Segmeni| B2 porting

. iderieation of Report Segrmiest -

The cperatsinal segmends are iZeniilied by the Management Based cn 1he sanure of aclabes
Fnenidal information sbout ench of the' opemtisg acivi ties segmeats |5 soni ap the Board,
EPrimary Segment information (b Segment)s

Figuras ins W,
[Fariculen a018] 2013
%ﬂ Prariun 1,173, 256,854] 875,
rz Frembum E3, 230, 240 T

Part s o CA TSR L 0T WAL Bl TH e 18 dnad Thidr ne | afsam aw per peoidnns ol WEEH-I. Bt O Brkan FH19

Rature of Trensctiondflasn | Oedsandisg Ss o | Ousasding As
Ma
| . il Mwture af Reiztiorship Facll 31 133048 ":lli!!ll
Adgociates of 1he Divecsse
kL]
[Remiureration & Besaits LTSI, i
|sitting Fees 75,000 4,
Sllting Fess 333500 173000

& b3 Lhie Cviad Exon cuntres Bl Tizwn

S amL ks Weh 3018 famtin Mu.)
L7515, 774 1.5%
ThA0: 4,
writ Blatad:
Partioglmn e Ham. in f.} 201N [t ) |
v snd exparies. 220000 Js |

AL

The beand of Direcion ko propesed & findl dnissesd m feigec] of {he firancial yeer ended Decembar 31,3009 |
armsanling 15 KLLHIL. Thesr Financhl stateanends diniod refect this disldend payale.




GIC-BHUTAN REINSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

COMPUTATION OF CORPORATE INCOME T2X FOR THE YEAR 2018

Thimph: Bhutan

|Partcutars Amount NU,  |Amount NU. |
[Profit befose tax as per PAL Account {BAS) 67,092,679
{xDD:
|Eook Depraciation (BAS) |, B50, BTG
(2,850,576}
64,242,102
Less
Depreiation as per mcome Tax Act 1,615,478
2,615,478
MET Profit after Sett off of last Year's lasse 61,626,624
Tax on Above 20,084, 348]
Less (Tawes Pald Earfler
Tax Deducted at Sourcel2013) 9,510,356
Advanes Tax Pajd (3019) 4]
3,510,
Tan payakle 10,587,
For Gl tan Reinsurance Compant LTD

Kesang Wangdi
Chiaf Exacutive Officer
GIC [hutan Reinsurance Co. Lid
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SIGHIFICANT ACCOUENTING POLICIES AND MOTES FORNMING PART OF THE ACLOUNTS

. SMEMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
1. REPORTING ENTITY:

The principal sctivities of GIC Bhutan Rednsurance Co. Ltd the “Company” of "GIC,"] cover all
significant operations that have taken plage within Bhutan.

The Campany is-8 limited Bability company incorporated and domiciled in Bhutan, The address of
its principal place cf business = Thimphy, Bhutan,

The Company was inconporatedon 16th May 2013 vide registration no. UR01305DETHINSDG, where
the toraign invesiors hold 268 shareholding of the Comgpany. The Company has taken foliowing
Trade License

License Mo, Mature of Activity

1025965  General Reinsurance Business

Thiese financial statements relate tothe year ended 315t December, 2019,

Tl Lornpramy 1s 1 Lestl B Boyal Sock Exchenge o Elulan

£, BASIS UF PREPARATIONES:

Z.1 Basls of Preparathon

The Balanoce St and the Profitand lostoortare deawn u in acooddance with the Regulation fos
Establishment of Reinsurance Busingss in Bhutan, 26% Fanancal Service Act of Bhutan, 3011
and the Bhutansse fecounting Standand as notified by the Accounting and Auditing Standards
Boand of Bhutan {"AASER"]. The financial statements alse conform to the stipalation specified
under the ndurance Regulatory and Development Autharity of India [Preparatian of Financial
Statements snd Auditors Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, J001. The sald
statemenis are prepared on historical ecst convention and on accrual basls except a3 othenwise
stated and conform to the statutery provisions and practices prevalling in the Genéral
Inmarance Industry in Irdis and Bhutan

1.7 Comectlon of priar perlod erers and change In accoenting pollcy
a. Correction of prior pediod

These financial statements of GIC Bhutan Reirsurance €o, Lid, a3 on 1" Jan, 2018 and 317
December, 2018, are the restated statements, the Company has prepared in accordance with
BAS,

As por HAS B, Prior padiod ermoes are omissinns from, and misstatements o, thesnbty's firancial
shalermieids Ton ane o e i pedleds ailslng Irorn o Tl Lo use, oa anlsase o, nellablhe
infarmiaton that:

(3] Wias available when financial statements for those pericds were appeeved far isswe; and

(b} Could reasonably be expected to have been obtalned and tekon Eto decount in the
preparatban and presentation of those financlal satements,

Swch errors inclede the effects of mathematical mistakes, mistakes in applying accounting
palicies, oversights or mainterpretations of facts, and frasd,

Efrars an arlse In respect of the recognition, messuremsnt, presentation or disclosure af
alemants of fnancial statements. Financial statements do not comply with BAS if they contain
pither material esvars o Wnmaterizl arrors made ntentionally to achieve a particular




presentation of sn entity"s financisl posdban, financisl performance o cath lows. Potential
current period errers discoverad in that pericd are corrected before tha financial statemants are
approved for issur. However, material emrors arg sometimes nat discosered until a subsequent
periad, and thess prior periced errors are correctad in the comparative information presented in
the financial statements for that subsequent period.

An antity shall correct material prior pericd ermors retrospectively in the first =t of financial
statements appraved for Ksue afver thekn discouery by

|a] restating the comparatie amounts for the prior poriod|{s) presented in which the ormar
accurred; or

ibkifthe ermgr eeourred before thes sarliest price period presented, restating the opening bakngns
af asgeis, llabilities and equity for the earliest priar period presented,

2.3 FUNTIINAL CURRENCY
Thetunctianalcurrency of preparathon s the Bhutanese Npultmm.

3. APPLECATION OF BIUTANESE ACCOLINTING STANDWANS:

The Financial Statements kave been prepared in line with Bhutanese Accounting Standards
The summarized impact of the introduction of BAS is;

4) The Company has presented Statements of Corngrehensive Income snd Changes in Eguity 28
required by BAS 1. These statemarnts show infarmation that was previousty disclosed in the
sthedisles to the finandial skatlemants.

b] TheCorporationhas compliedwitheelevant Bhutarese Accountng Standards, A guidelines.
in pregaration of 5 financial sTatements

4. SEGMENT REPORTING:

Operating segments ane reported in 8 ranner condigten withthe intemal reponting provided 1o tha
chief operating dedsion-maker, The chief operating decisioe-maker, who s responsible for
allpcating rescurces and assessing performance of the operating segrrsents, hes boen idemtifisd as
tho BEoxrd of Dirpctore.

5. REINSURAMNCE BUSINESS:

51 Usenf Extimatas

The preparation of finencial statements In conformity with the generally accepted
accaunting principles requires management 10 make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported armount of assets amd liabi¥ties a5 of the Balance Sheet date, rovenus and
pxpenses Tor tha year ended and disclosune of contingentlizhil&es 22 otthe Balanoe Sheat date,
The estimates and assumpiions used i accompanying financial statements ars based wpon
management’s evaluation of the relevant facts and circumsiances as of the date of the
Tmancial statements, Actaal results may differ fraom the estimates and assumptions wsed in
preparing the accompanying financial statements. Any revision to accosnting estimates &
recognized progpectively in current and future périods. Information sbout critical judgments
in applying sccounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in

PN f::\}
tﬁ-— *H‘"‘H
T & iE
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the Financial Statements are included in the following notes.

&} |BMR
8) Wnearmed Premium
C) Employee Banafit

5.2 Reinsurance Revenuas

Premium i stcounted based on accounts rendered by ceding companles upon recelpt of
accounts. &t the yearend, estimates are made for accounts nied wet received, Baied on available
information and current trends, Revenus i measured &t the falr valee of the consideratson
recaived of receivable, and represents amaunts reoeivabie for net of distoun s, retusns and Tames,
The Compary recognizes revenue whien the amount of rewenue ean be refiably messured and when
it it prabable that future sconamic benefits sl Boe be the Campany,

Warigus provisions have been made besed on indoestry policy of Beinsurance budiress. Premism
I B resognlesd on assompl i o s ks lias been Lakesas base caloubalisn on (i bass as

under:

- Facwltathee Business - Timee Ling Fremium Incomss,

- ManPropoiionsl Treaty Business ! Grass Estimated Premium income.
-Proportionate Treoky Business i Yk allaross Estimated Fremeum incoma,
- Crther Reinsurance Business - &5 per terms of the Rairsurance Contract.

Pramium Receivable represents the amount of recelvable a5 per term of premium payments
warranty contracis with brokers, Sny subcequent revision to or cancellation of premium ara
ratognited in the year in which they ootur,

5.3 Reserve for Unearmed Premium (UPR)

Thie UPR pravisions are made as under:

a) Premlem received [ receivable for sucoeading aocounting period have been recognized as
Unearned Premium onthe basis of time apportionment,

b} Resarve for Unespired Risk in respect of Generald reinsumnoe busines: & apporioned on beids of
unexpired and eqired days of the nsumnce Conted,

5.4 Brokerage & Commission;

Brokerage & Commissien has been taken a3 expenditure as per terms af the palicy and caleulated
on the basis of premiven recetved for different types of Insurance:

5.8 Rolmurawn Coclod
Rp-Irgurance Cestion are accounted for oo actusd or edtirmated wherever actual are not avalahle.

5.6 Outstanding Clalms

a) OSLR [Dutstanding Loss Reserve)
Estimated labiliy for outstanding dabms in respect of Reinsurance business carrled out in Bhutan is
based on advices received 25 of different dates up to the data of finalization of claim figures i the

baaks far submizzion of the data to the “Appointed Acteary” and whersver such sdvices arenot
repaived, on estimates based oo svallable information, current trends, pest usderwriting

"\




experience of the maragament andactuarial estimation bases.

B} IBNR (mcurred But Mot Reparted)

Provisian for claims incarred but not reported [IBNR] & made 2scenified by the appointed actuary
based o aocepted actuaral methods,

5.7 Receivables and Advances

Recetvables and Advances arg non-darbative financial assats with fiked or determinabls payments
that are not quoted in anactive markat. They are included in current assets, except for maturities
graater tham 12 months after the end of the reposting period. These are classiisd a3 non-current
assets. The group's Recsivables and Advances comprise "Trade & Other Raceivables”, "Financal

fsgets”, and “Cash & Cash Equivalints” in the Statement of Financlal Position,

5.8 Trade Payables:

Trade payabiles are initialy recognized at the fair value of the amounts o be paid, Accounts payable
are chateifiod o current Bobilitens If paymont is dus within rno yoar or loss (o in tha noemal
oporating cpcle af the busines:, f langer). If not, thoyare precented s non-current iabifthes

5.9 Trade Recelvablas:

Trade receheables ane initially recogndzed at the fairvalue of the amaunts fo be recered. If collection
b papected in ons year o fess [orin the nommal epersting eyele of the business if lenger], they ane
classi¥iod Be current aseeds. If mof, they are presenied as non-curnent assets. Receivables ane
reviewed regulary forimpairment.

5,10 Cash & Cash Equivalenta:

in the Statementof Cash Flows, tash and cash equivalents Inchudes cash inhand, depasits held a2 call
with banks, ather short-ferm highly Bquid investrments with osginal maturities of three menths or
less and Bank averdrafts.

G FOREIGH CURREMCY TREANSACTIONS.

al Rewenus Transactions In foreign currencles are converted at the daily rate of sxchangs
an the day accounisare received and transactions ase booked. The rates have been taken fram
LITTEN o

bl Manetary ltemd auch a4 recehvables, payabdes and balanges in bank accounts held in forelgn
Eufrencled afe converted using the clasing rates of eschange at the balance sheet date

¢ Foreigneschange gainsand kosses resulting from the settierent of such transactigns and from
the translations at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabiiies denominatad in
foreign currencies are recognized inthe SMatement of Income.




F. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

7.1. Initial recagniticn
The Compary recognizes feancial assets and finsncial ligbilities when it becames a party to the

cantractual provisions of the Instrumest. AN financial assets and liabilites ara recognized at falr
walse on initial recogrition, escept for trade roceiablos which are initially measered at
transaction price, Transaction ¢osts that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities that ane not at fair value through profit or ks are added to
the fair vakie on initisd recopnition. Regutar way purchaie and sales of financial ssets are
accourtad fior at trade date

7.2, Subseguent measurement
Non-derivative financial instruments

(il |Fmancial assets carried at amortized cost

& finamcial ass&t i5 subsaquently messured a1 amarized cost ifit & hekd within 8 business madal
whoss phpert iee s o hold the asser in osder to collect contractual eash flews and the contractual
torms of the financial asset give rse on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal smgunt outstanding.

[li} Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive Incoma

& finandal asset 5 subsequently measured &t falr value through other comprehensiva [ncorms if
it is held within a business model whose objective 5 achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flaws and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash fows that are 2olely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding. The Compamy has made an irrevacable election for lts irvestments which
are clazsified oo squity inctruments to present the subsequent changss in fadf value 0 other
comprehensive Income based on ts business model. Further, in cases where the Company has
made a0 irvocabie alection based on its business model, for s investments which are classified
a5 equity instruments, the subsegueni changes in fair value are recognized in other
comprehensive intome

(1] Financial assets at falr value through profit or koss

Afmancial asset which is nat classified in ary of the sbove calegories are subseguenthy falr valued
through prefit or loss,

I} Financlal llabdiles

Flnanetisd lubiligles ane subsequently cied sl amerlised ol usang U alleclive miarost
method, except for contingent consideration recopnized in e business combinotion which ig
subsequently measured &t Fair value through profit and loss For beede and other payables
rrbtwring within cne wesr from the Balance Sheet dete, the @erdng emounts approximate Tasr
valus due to the short maturity of these lnstruments,

8, PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

4] Prapety, Plint sod squipment B8 ststed st eost, net of socumolated depredstion and
acoumulated Impairment losses, if any, Swch Cost includes the cost of replacing part of the
plant ard eguipment and korrowing costs for long term construction projects i the
recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of plant and equiprment are reguired to be




b

d}

replaced at intervais, the company depredates them separately based on their spedific useful
lives, Likpwise, when a majar inspection s perfarmed, its coat is recognized in The Carrying
amount of the plant and eguipment as a replacement i the recognition criteria satisfiad, All
pther repair and maintenance costs are recognized in prafit ar boss as Incurred,. Mo
decommissioning Babilities are sapected to be incurred on the assets of plant and equipmant.

Depraciation on other soquired assets during the year s aboulated using the stralght-line
method to allocate their cost 1o their residual values over their estimated usaful Ives
[evaluated by the management), &5 follows:

Flantand machinery and pther aquipment Eyears
Furnitureand fixtures 10ymars
Carrputers pnd office equipment Eyrars
Vehicles 1fwyears

The assets’ residual values and useful lives sre resewed, snd B|:|||I.H1‘.E!d il appropeiate, at the
wrgl of earh raportng periced {inane and fnesex nn dispooale ara determined by comparkng the
proceeds with the carrying amauntand are recognized within "'Comprehensien Incomae/[Loss)as
thir case miay be, Intha Incoma chatomant

intangible Accets:
Intangible Assets representing software are recorded at jts acguisition price and are

amortized over their estimated wseful Ife on a stralght-line basis, commencing from the
date the assets are avallable for use, The management has estimated the useiul life for such
softwareasslyaars, Theusefulifeoftheasset is reviewed by the managermant a1 esch Balance

Sheet date.

impairmant of Assats:

Fived assets are reviewsd for impairment at the end of the year wheneverevents archangesin
circumitances warrant that the casrying amount of an asset may nat be recoverable,
Recoverablfity of an asset to b= held znd used & messured by a comparisen of the carrying
amount of 2n asset tofuture net discounted cash flows expected to begenerated by the asset.

i suchanasset is considered to be impaired, the impairment 19 be recognized & measured
by the armaunt by which the crrying amount of the asset sxceeds the retoerable amaint of
the azset, There is na impairmant of assats In ourmant financial year

B INVESTMENTS:

3] Prudential norms prescrbed by Royal Monetary Suthority af Bhutan are followed In regesd
Ly,
1, Bevenus recognition;
2, Clagificationof ascets into performing amd non- performing; and
3, Provisicning against peslorming and non- perfarming asseds.

by PurchasesandSatesof bonds, debentures and Government secuwrities ane accounted far
on the date of sembement.

£ The cost of investments includas premium on acguisition, Secunties Transaction Tax,
Goods B Service Lax and their related sxpenses.

dl  Irstoires from fxed depasits s acoounted when aconeed,

g} Al delits seourities Inclyding Government securities have besn measured ot smortzsed cost




8, CURRENTAND DEFERRED INCOME TAX:

The tax expense for the pericd comprisas current and deferned tax. Tax & recognited in the
incorne  slatement, except to the extent thal B refates to items recognlzed in Othes
Comprehansive Income. In this case, the tauks also recognized in pther compreheniie income.
The currentincame taxcharge & calculated on the basis of the tax laws 2nacted at the Satoment
of Financial Pasition date in Bhutan, Management pericdically evaluates positions taken In tax
risburng with respact to siteations in which applicable tag regulation s subject tointerpretation.
Management establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amauntzespected ta be
pald to the tax authosizies.

Deferred incomee taxis recognized, wsing the lability method, on temporary differences arising
herween the tax bases of assets and labliftees and thelr carmying amounts in the fnancial
stetements. Deferred income tax i determined using tax rates (and faws) that have been

enactad at the Statement of Financial Position date and are sspected to apply when the
related deferred income tay asset ks realined or the doferred income tax Kabifity is settled.

Dferred moome tax assets are recognized only to the ealent that 0 s probsble Ul fuluse
taxable profic will be availabie against which the termporary differences sain be utilized.

10, EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS:

a) RAetirement Benefits
Defined Contribution Sehemsa =

Emplovees Retirement Benafits belangs to 2 defined contribution Benefit plan managed by o
separate entity, The Company has no legal or constructive obligatior: ta pay Further
eontributions IF the fund does not bodd afficient aasets to pay all employess the benefits
relating to employes senvice in the current and prior periods,

Defined Benefit Scheme—

The Company makes retirerment payments based on the final salary and yaars of service.
The Gratulty s accrued on the basis of valuation dane by the mansgemant itialf presieming
hat-all enpdopees ceave Lo Le ermpluped as of tie year @i, Thie scle ol fonded by e

Company.

b) OtherBenefits

(ither benelits such & leave anrashmant @ir are accreed at year end without aciuanal
waluiatlia,

11. EARNINGS PFER SHARE

The Company presants basic earnings per chare (EPS| data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is
calcutated by dividing the profit or lest attributable o ordinary shareholders of the Company
by the weighted average nurmber of ardinary shares outsianding dunng the period.

12, CASH FLOW STATEMENT

The Cash Flow Statement hai been prépasad using the indirgct method. Interest receivesd.
interest paid and dividend received are dassified as operating cash flaws while dividends paid




b classtfied 35 financing cash flow, For cash flow purposes, cash and ash equilvalents are
preserted net of bank overdrafis,

13, COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGEMCIES

Contingencies are peasibie §ssets or oblgetions that arse from a past event and woubd be
concerned onky with the occurrence or non-cccurrence of wicertain future event, which ane

beyanrd the Company's contral,

14, EVENTS AFTER BALAMCESHEET DATE:
The Board of Directors has not proposed dividend for the financial year 2019,

15, COMPARATIVE INFORMATION:
Where necessary cartain comparative Informatian has been reclassified in order to provide a
mEne appropriste basks for comparison,
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Infliovws:

Insurgnce Premiurm Recelved
Outflows:

Insurance Claims

Insuramce Premiim (Retna)

Trawelling Expenses

Bank Charges

Fees Charges: & Subscripticn

OTES FORMING INTEGRAL PART OF THE F
B, The Comparmy has received [ paid Following foseign curmrency during the year under different
hepds:

=0

=0
LIS0
LI5S0
Ua0
Us

B. PROPERTY PLANT ARND EQUIPMENT

MONCIAL STATEMENTS

1,168,618.62

158,0435.50
£07,524.85
5900.00
4 .08
14908.00

Received

£

11

i Iy L yean 2089, Ilaed stsets wion U of Mo 1,178 958,00 lias e wiillen ull as hese sssels

were aat helping in deiving futune econarmic value far the company.

b,  Management have recessifiad Cffice equipment (G site high availakbility network] worth Nu,
1,143 493 56 o carmputer equipmant's s it is part of data centre. And office egqupment {08
aite genuing senver operating system] worth Bu 272,505.85 is transferred 1o intangible asset

a5 it 5 sofvsare.

£, Management hawve reclasstied asiets from computer equipment [Genuine Windows server
2016 standasd: mail server maallation and setup; Genuire 0% win 10 pro etc.) worth Nu.

330, 71281 to mtangible assets.

€. INVESTMENT

Provision against non-performing leans

The comparmy kad made proyisien af Mw 2,197,019 tesands (oo Baverage loan account which
has been computed as per the RMA Prudential Guideline

0. The eompary | has not entered into any contract with directors in which director has direct or

“indirect materi| intarast.

E.  SITTING FEES

DNirectors of the dompam leg been pakd Mo 275000 as sitting fess during the year

Far, Aprawal Subodh & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Eegistration MNo.:319260E

b

(O, Shruti Agarwalls)
Partnar

Membership No: 307223

S
AN

For and on behalf ot the Board of Directors

Chaimman

PFlace: Thimphu, Bhutan
Dage;

15" June, 2020

GIC Bhutan Flulmum Gn. Lid
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